AGENDA

P.

1



IIL.

VI

AGENDA

City of Franklin, Kentucky
City Commission

February 24, 2020
Regular Meeting — 12:00 Noon

City Hall Meeting Room
117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

Call to Order and Member Roll Call

Opening Prayer - Steven Kirby, Franklin Church of Christ

Approval of Minutes

e Approval of Minutes of February 10, 2020 Regular Meeting

Recognitions

Hear the Public

Community Services

Update from Debbie Hill, United Way of Southern Kentucky
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

General Government

Discussion and/or possible action regarding Joint City/County Regular Meeting
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

Discussion and/or possible action regarding Request for Street Closure for Shamrock Sprint
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

Discussion and update regarding KLC City Day/City Night
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

Discussion and/or possible action regarding Surplus Property Online Auction
Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

Discussion and/or possible action regarding Termination of Drainage Easement
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

Discussion and/or possible action regarding Amendment to Planning & Zoning Regulations
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

Discussion and/or possible action regarding Historic Cemetery Walk at Greenlawn Cemetery
Presenter: Tammie Carey, Community Development Director

P. 2

Pg. 5

Pg. 11

Pg. 13

Pg. 14

Pg. 16

Pg. 47

Pg. 48

Pg. 52

Pg. 55



VIII. Public Services
IX. Public Safety

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Law Enforcement Protection Program Pg. 57
Grant Application and Resolution No. B-2020
Presenter: Tammie Carey, Community Development Director

X. Utilities

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Approval of Utility Billing Services Agreement Pg. 60
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

XI. Ordinances

e Second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2020-002 entitled: Arn Ordinance of Pg. 69
the City of Franklin, Kentucky Relating To The City/County Building Inspector
Program And Amending Sections 151.15, 151.16, 151.18, 152.01, 153.02, and
153.11 of the City Of Franklin Code Of Ordinances And Adding Section 11.5
To The Franklin-Simpson Planning And Zoning Regulations
Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

XII. Executive Session
LAND ACQUISITION — Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property
by a public agency where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece

of property to be acquired for public use or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)}

LITIGATION - Discussion of proposed or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}

XIII. City Attorney Reports
XIV. City Manager Reports
XV.  Other Commission Business

XVI. Adjournment

P.3



MINUTES

P.

4



MINUTES OF REGULAR SESSION
OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN
CITY COMMISSION

February 10, 2020
City Hall

117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin, Kentucky City Commission met in Regular Session at 12:00 Noon, Monday,
February 10, 2020, in the City Hall meeting room located at 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin,
Kentucky.

Members attending were as follows:

Mayor Larry Dixon Present
Commissioner Jamie Powell Present
Commissioner Herbert Williams Present
Commissioner Brownie Bennett Present
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Present

Others present included City Manager Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree; City
Personnel Director/Deputy Clerk, Rita Vaughn; City Finance Director, Shaunna Cornwell;
City Police Chief, Roger Solomon; Public Works Superintendent Chris Klotter; City Clerk,
Cathy Dillard; F-S Human Rights Commission Director, Donzella Lee; Franklin
Favorite/WFKN media representative, Keith Pyles; Carter Munday, F-S Planning & Zoning
Commission; Lisa Deavers, F-S Bicentennial Committee/Gallery on the Square Director; Amy
Ellis, F-S Renaissance Director; Steve Akin, Public Works Scheduler; and Darrell Mallory,
Public Works Superintendent.

Mayor Dixon called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon, and Commissioner Jamie Powell
offered the opening prayer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve the minutes as presented of the January 27, 2020, special called meeting of the
Franklin City Commission and of the February 4, 2020, special called joint City/County
meeting. '

Voting aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

P.5



COMMUNITY SERVICES

Community Development Director Tammie Carey provided an overview of the upcoming City
of Franklin Bicentennial events. On Thursday, February 6, 2020, the City of Franklin hosted
a reception at the Roxy to announce the year-long activities planned in celebration of the City
of Franklin’s 200" year. Congressman James Comer and Governor Andy Beshear provided
videos with greetings and well-wishes for the upcoming events and celebrations. Event
highlights include a vintage baseball game; Independence Day parade; City Commission
meeting on the Courthouse lawn; historical play; historic cemetery walk; Franklin Run 200
(relay from Frankfort to Franklin); Bicentennial Ball and a New Year’s Eve bash.

Community Development Director Tammie Carey and F-S Renaissance Director Amy Ellis
asked the Commission to consider options for improving and revitalizing the alley between
Main Street and the Justice Center.

Ellis presented some ideas and proposed plans for the alley. Phase one of the revitalization
would include paving or resurfacing the alley to provide consistency with materials and surface
elevations. Brick pavers were recommended as utility lines are under the existing asphalt and
pavers could be removed and replaced for needed repairs.

Carey asked the Commission to consider reallocation of funding provided in the current fiscal
year budget from asphalt repair to be used to mill the existing pavement and brick pavers be
purchased and installed.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
approve reallocation of budgeted funds for alley improvements and revitalization from asphalt
repair to asphalt milling and purchase and installation of brick pavers.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Community Development Director Tammie Carey asked the Commission to consider approval
of a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign any and all documents related to the Kentucky
Transportation Cabinet Transportation Alternatives Program for the Wildcat Way/Main Street
project.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
approve Resolution No. A-2020 as follows: -

RESOLUTION NO. A-2020
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
RESOLUTION FOR AGREEMENT FOR

TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM
KENTUCKY TRANSPORTATION CABINET PROJECT

2

P. 6



AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH THE KENTUCKY TRANSPORTATION
CABINET TO EXECUTE ANY DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE
DEEMED NECESSARY BY KTC TO FACILITATE AND
ADMINISTER THE PROJECT AND TO ACT AS THE
- AUTHORIZED CORRESPODENT FOR THIS PROJECT

WHEREAS, the federal-aid highway program state administered funding was awarded in the amount of $96,000.00;
and

WHEREAS this amount will be authorized in phases as federal requirements are met for the Franklin-Simpson
Wildcat Way Project; and

WHEREAS, the City of Franklin does hereby authorize Mayor Larry Dixon to sign the above mentioned Agreement,
as well as any other necessary documents relating to the project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, that the
Mayor is hereby authorized to execute and furnish all required documentation, including agreements, as may be required by
KTC of the FHWA for the furtherance of the above-referenced project and to act as the authorized correspondent for said
project.

Adopted by the unanimous vote of the Board of Commissioner of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, at a meeting held
on February 10, 2020.

Public Works Scheduler Steve Akin provided the Commission with a progress of the
demolition of the structures located at 501 West Madison Street. Last year phase one of the
property cleanup began with a contractor removing the debris and pallets from the site. Phase
two of the cleanup began in January with AAA Remediation contracting for the building
removal. Akin indicated that progression of the removal appeared to be on track for completion
by the end of March.

No action was taken on this matter.

City Manager Kenton Powell provided the Commission with a project plan for planning and
approval of the fiscal year 2020-2021 budget. Two budget work sessions are planned for May
11, 2020, and June 1, 2020, with final approval of the budget ordinance projected for the June
22, 2020, regular meeting of the Commission.

No action was taken on this matter.

City Attorney Scott Crabtree presented the Commission with a proposed ordinance amending
seven (7) sections of the existing Franklin-Simpson Planning and Zoning ordinance and adding
a new section establishing the Building Inspector Appeals Board.

Commissioner Powell and Commissioner Bennett agreed to sponsor the proposed ordinance
with first reading taking place during the ordinance portion of the meeting.

P. 17



ORDINANCES

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided first summary reading of the following ordinance:

Ordinance No. 2020-002 titled: An Ordinance of the City of Franklin, Kentucky Relating To
The City/County Building Inspector Program And Amending Sections 151.15, 151.16, 151.18,
152.01, 153.02, and 153.11 of the City Of Franklin Code Of Ordinances And Adding Section
11.5 To The Franklin-Simpson Planning And Zoning Regulations

No action is taken on first summary reading of an ordinance.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 12:36 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Williams and seconded by Commissioner
Powell to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of:

1. Land Acquisition — Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a
public agency where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of
property to be acquired for public use or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)};
and,

2. Litigation — Discussion of proposed or pénding litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Entering Executive Session were Mayor Dixon; Commissioners Powell, Bennett, Williams and
Stewart; City Manager Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree; Clty Finance Director
Shaunna Cornwell; and, Police Chief Roger Solomon.

Chief Solomon and Cornwell exited Executive Session at 1:22 PM.

At 1:34 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner
Stewart to exit Executive Session and return to open session.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

OTHER COMMISSION BUSINESS

Mayor Dixon commented that the Bicentennial kickoff event was well attended by community
leaders and members and he is looking forward to the activities planned for this year.

P. 8



ADJOURNMENT

At 1:35 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Stewart to adjourn the regular meeting of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky City of Franklin, Kentucky

P. 9



COMMUNITY
SERVICES

P. 10



A

-
. i
T g e FeATY

MEMORANDUM
To: Maxor Tarmy [Nxon and Commissioners
Frowm: Keoton Powell, City Manager

Subject: Comnnmnity Serviee L pdats

Drate: | 'chiary 20, 2020}

Tehbic Hill, President of the United Way of Southern Kentucky, will give an
update Lo the Commission about the services Unitad Way of Southem Kentucky
provvides Lo our commumity.

P. 11



GENERAL
GOVERNMENT

P.12



Tao Mayor Larry Dixon and Commmissionery
L e Kenton Powell, City Manager
Subject: Joint City/County Meating

ate: Telwuary 240, 2020

| spoke with Judge Fxeculive Burnes and he Indicates thut he docs not
huve any items for discussion for the regularly scheduled joint
meeting on Tuesday, March 3, 2020, so [ recommend thal we cancel
this meeting,

Propused Action: Motion to cancel the regular joint City/Counnty
mevting scheduled for Tuesday, March 3, 2024,

P13



FlAR LA

e

o
g,
B L ey £ulT

MEMOHIANDL M
Tu: havar Larey Dison aod Commissioncrs
From: Euenton Poweell, Cibv Managar
Bl Sireel Clhirsome Fleyguesl
1bane: Febrmars: 240, 2020

Eids on the Block will Aost the 60 amosl Cilizens Tirst Shammock Sprint oo Satoeday, Aarch
Leb, 2020, am] heve reguested e Commnission anthoriz2 a steeet cloznre on Sowth Cellege Strecl
fromn 2030 AN il 1100 AWM. The Shamrock Sprine i3 a free kids only evenl amd 1s 4 patd ol
thes Boads o the ock Healthy [lalis propram.

Lhe approzimate ens-half mils race reute will hegin on Sowh College Sueet o froer of the
arazsy arien behind the former Grow Morisaee buildicg aod coatinue past the F-5 High Selusel
walh he wrn-srovrd point alles the cucve on Seuth Celleps Steeet. A toubs map 15 aliachal.

Kids oo the Block Bxeontive Divcetor Ashley Eoynolds mlicates that ench hirne along the onte
will be motificd by a doar-to-doeer visit and plecement ol Myer regarding 1his read cloauze,

I'roposed Action: ¥lotiom fo approve the closure of a portion of South College Sirect Tor
Rids on the Rlnck Shamrock Sprint on Satueduy, Mareh 14, 2020, from 9:30 AN voril
140 AM.

P. 14



T L Sy "
Giikert Fumnseal Home 1}

oy

o e

a
”I:':'E'.-H_ll:__:_

Franklis mpn 5
) .%

Hi gn

l'
-

i T . 2
Crusty ﬁmrtrzguse !'?F Firat Bzeotist Chizch ﬂ,jj

R '33"-"‘@ 4}? Sicpeon oty Slark

8 Feantlin, KY 42124

Ll
R =
A 5 Frankkin 'l
S ¥ Flereaniacy Berool 3
: : Jpe
i E T g i : = ]
-'| ot
S ]rH e 1:1_‘ it 1§
i
LE: .:'!!I-:.;,.-J: 1 i‘; IE :
2 & U Avia A
= Wy 1T mies e
t:"!"i':j-'ﬂr I'|. " ‘!}
I‘| lII R:rziig £2 &_
y ,Il;ﬁ i "
“ A !
e -,j{'.s"'. %\;‘_I‘.
T J5 §
i g

g
% Pleavin Cadeng ’*%i
i Ly Fraezn i?

Chary 9

5a3-598 South
Eunlireges Streel

P. 15



MEMO

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners

FROM: City Manager Kenton Powell

DATE: 2-19-2020

SUBJECT: Kentucky League of Cities — CITY DAY/CITY NIGHT

On Wednesday, February 12", Commissioner Herbert Williams, Commissioner Brownie
Bennett, Financial Director Shaunna Cornwell and I attended KLC City Day/City Night, in
Frankfort Kentucky. After a long day and evening of networking with legislators, government
leaders and other city officials, I felt we all walked away better informed concerning the current
legislative session.

Our day started with the KLC Board of Directors meeting. We were allowed to sit in the room
and listen to.the discussion concerning legislative items that the KL.C board voted to support,
oppose or remain neutral. Mayor Larry Dixon and City Attorney Scott Crabtree are current
Board members. On the following pages is the agenda with a list of House Bills that was
discussed.

After the KLC meeting we met Senator David Givens privately, and later he invited us to join
him in a Republican Caucus meeting, This meeting was very informative and we were well
received. We met with Representative Wilson Stone later that evening at the reception. As
always, Representative Wilson Stone was welcoming and complementary concerning the City
of Franklin.

We spent the rest of the evening networking with other city leaders and officials and then my
least favorite part was driving back to Franklin on a rainy winter’s night.

Shaunna Cornwell, Commissioner Williams, Commissioner Bennett, Scott Crabtree and I
would love to share in more detail, during our Commission meeting on Monday.

Thank You,
Kenton Powell

P.16



City Loaders Shaunna Conmwell and Kenton Pawell, spending timea with Remuzcniative Wilkan Stone
and Seraior David Glvons.

City Laadors Kentan Puwell, Sompissionze Lrownis Bannell, ang Cammissionss Hasbert Willlans
miat with Senatar David Givena tnday tu dlecuss Ineal 1sgislative issies and corcems. Thy were then
honared to jain kim in the Sznets Aopublican Caucus.

F. 17



i
ﬁgﬁémfﬁ
7 I e Aty | }

CITY DAYXCITY NIGHT
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2020
SOTTEDLULLE OF EYENTS
ALL TIMES ARE EASTERN STANDARD TINE
CLUY ThAY

S0 2w - 4:30 pom. VISIT WTH KLC LEGISTATIYE STATL

Do i anviiie o visil wih steffal the ELO Frants aont CFfiee v the corner of Battle Allsy aad Capalad Avonie.
Towcativn: KF0C Frabion (ffice, Thd Saftle Alfey, Praniiond

Sl s, - L2 o, OFES TTALE To b FET WITH YOUR LEGTSLATORS

Inchvicdual mestngs are e el weay Lo got woar cily's ieanos neerd. PMlanses coaet your lezialproms: prics 0 i vilg
o Trantefri Lo schochsle e ta diseiss (he D3s003 Thal THATEED MasL Lo yonr eily. Culd JO2- 3048 00 o wed i an

(T LINIRERT.
O b, = D1:H ane KLC BOARD OF IHRECTORS MEETING

L vl poavid s an upadate o ths alatus of Laxgri s lutivm that alTecls City Zoverine i, A lipht Lreakfasl will be served.
Al 114 members are encowraged e atlend, Please REV® to cnsure adeguale seating. Loculicn: Thomos (L
et Cenrer for Kepicky Miviocg, J00 0 fracdaay, Fralyfiod

12:00 g = 200 oo HOUSE TOCAL GUVERNMENT COMMUITER (Locarfon: Roose 1if wf the apdiiod
Annex® )

GENATE STATE & LOCAL COVERNVENT COMMTITILE (Laciiion: Baim 154 of the Capiiol Annex™ )

Jain L Tobats in this imporlant opparsrsiiy be witness Lhe Jegislathee process firsL hugad and her abawr the

izznes that dopact lecal pocarnment, Yol atondaace af those conranres mestings is o7 the umoss impe.aoos
hecanze i shows lepialalons hat cities s uuiled in legrislarive sfforls. Tlesss note iar o wre welearme and

emerniassd 1 allznd commitlee mestings thraghaut the lerislati sus-100,
2ol pans - 200 ot SEMATE AND HOUSE CTIAMBERS CONYEMNL

Cheeree the Cremnbers in seedies and b resogniced W Frnk el Tlesse conlec yanr lrislatons for o pallery puss
ane 1o be tecagnized oo fhe floeT. foceiiva ' Soene Capiod

¥ rieaiipey and tive st lepivlaiiae sofedile,

CITY NIGIOT

30 pom. - T30 pom. L1 YV NIGIIT RECEPTTON
KL evening ol networking with lsgisiazors, gevernnant Lulen and eity isllicizls,

Toicaiion ' P homay D Ciark Cemtec for Keatoet Miedons (00 T Brooaie, Dranidort

P. 18



L

]

8]

o)

Kentueky Leapue of Ciries Boavd of Direetors
Cily Dy Begular Maeting
Wednesday, Ketwnary 12, 20240

Yeip aom. EST ’
Trhemas I, Clack Condor for Kenioclor TTswocys
100 % Broadsay, Fronblorl

A MIEA

Ciall fo Order and Eoll Call of Members
Feerpee Tl Dyepfof deffersonionmn, IO Prasigent
Plimiitor Ereleaifen, B0 Byeenave A wainivnd

Weleome amd Tntroduclions:
Mfuor BET Dizvat, ST Doesidend
AL Chaney Eyveessive Divacpapd 000, KL

Approsal of the Minuted Do the Febrnary 5. 2020 Bowed Meeting
Mfvivarer Budd E0igrnt, KO Peanddee

IZeprenenlalive dMiclael Mevedith

ey, Moame Copediioe on Losal Governmesi

Scnulor Wil Schroder
Chairermn, Sesgic Yhatr owd Losed DEerament Cormikioes

Dhiscuzzion of Trlcdical Blavijuanas legislation
Renroaanmomiu S Nerxes

Dieussion and determination of KL potition on proposed wod pending legislutivn
in the 2020 Begular session of the Heaiochy Genaral Ansembly '

L e Beecniive Dirgeien U, BLO

Hiyowwies Corrcetd, KLU Divzetey of (Roveranesdal Afors

Amnommecments Belaiwl to City ey and Cily Mighe Acrivities
Tl Feeewtive Dipeeien 0O, BLO

Nugt Foarvd of THreclurs ddecling
Segeion ddeetinetmatrenoe Coall oscMonah 202000 o 000 e Jl

107 Adjamrmment

Feampr i Levper o UV 2 B o ey Sy — Selpee J2 A0

FPopaz 1
P. 19



ITEM 3

Approval of the Minutes from
the February 3, 2020 Meeting




Kenlucky League of Cilivs Board of T eelors
S pecial Meeting/Conference Call
Monday, Febroury 3, T
1z g, BST
Bl Teadnoton Uffice

AMEMDERS PARTTCITATING: Musvr Sleve Anstin, M Tevin Atking, Cowadlnobor
Gapsen Thoacree, B, b Thadlow, Mevrar Dande] Dell, Mavar Bl Burioes, e Seell Crbleos, M.
Pleriis st Mevor #ill Dietol Moavar Lerry Diizon, Mr, Jeffrey Tdwards, BT, Philip Elamiel,
Béa Crissy Tlatoher, Cnnreilmenser Marts Bolkerson 2, oo TTall, Basmar Jils TTelunar,
Telazar Caiia TTeakentmiry, “ayor Mike Heghes, Mayor Boonie Jumge, Bdwssar Fribip Ko, 33,
Tiridare Lester, Chisd Jotfioy Toles, By Sontn sfucdun, Muvor Paul Vleisr, 3s, e Wolds,
vlpeos Tra ey Nedee, Moo Kathy 07 an, Fle, Nata P, el 3 ike Parmos, Magor Billy
P, 3dagor ) 1avid Prater, Mayer ros Buddec. I, Dasren Sernrnane, M Merlen Same, M
Jeseph Bchepers, Covmeibuenber Bill Sheetles, ayor Rick Slommer, bayor Hamo!d Slons,
Cameiasine: Pamsla fmith-Wriohs, Adaver Les Stpleen, Mayer Brivo Tiangnit, Wayor
Seariy Lmner, Mayor Mars Waller, Magor Diens Whader, Mawar Leura White Bronar, W
Refary Filea Winderwob], Marar Broce Wiloerson, and Wr Tl Williams. '
MEMBEKRS ABSENT: Mavor Therda allen, Mavor Bobat Bohs, Mevor Tnes rull S
Teita Detson, Cewecilmesabar Sindical Thaon, Mazor Stepheza Gilinoes, Releoesr James Hambers,
Vavor Bacdy Flamizon, Maor Pas’ Handsae, Mz, wiephemis Setiles, B, Lerisa Suns, 1l

Mavar Tan ¥onts,

ATALF PARTICITATING: F10. Chaney, Bryan-e Carull, Thwita 5 obale, Blizaboth
Sehepens, loseph Ooleman, Yishels HiT, end anoah vmmpe o,

CONTRACT b']fi..llli PARTTCTPATING: hansy Yellin

Call o Ceder amd Foll Call of Ylembers

LT President and TeiTemonmesen Mo Tl Dizond eefled the mesting w0 erder ol 1001 a7,
o rof ] wens called and it wey delsoines thar e quermzy was nroserl.

Liem & Considecation and deteruination o KLC s position on proposed and peoding
legizlation in te 2020 Bepular Sesdon of the Hundue Iy Geencral Assem by

IO =97 — Alechalie Beveragrs Licsnslng (Cantell, B
s Lostar mevesid o rensain contral T 297, Mavor Moier secocded, Fhe oodion
Pasaid EEE AR PR

Gendut s Deapoe of Clew Mool ol Divestors Moding o L L)

i el i

P. 21



HRB AR Palice Pusnit Podicizs (T, )
Bavor Tung monezd L suppoct BB 298, Migor Wil saconcel The meifion paared
MRARINALL,

BT 505 = Comsolidsted Tmerpenes Services Distdeix (dagsay, O :
Wluvar Whalen mowed mooapposz IIR a0, daver Budder soonmled, e medion po gt
LIS

58 505 — Ohpren Blootings (Soolls, K1)
VI, Cralities muved (e aopaae FT 30 Rdovar nng suoowdad, i maden Gaegsd
WXL A A

HE 127 Law Dnluccerent Seiere aod Forfsioes Ddadda, 5
. Urahbies acnred ioopposs HR 5220 Bdayer Ruwdide: socinzled, R muiios pased
p gy '

T 324 = Tus Cred'n for Woluwreer Firefighizes (Craess, 1)
L, Crabsteca manved Lo support HR 324, Mayor King sscunded. e TR Faseed
e ot A

T 375 = Ceatiticd Behebilitaiion Lex Cesdit {Brwling, A
v Crabries mowed to stap et FE 225, Muyor nghes secondsd. Tine marion sl
:e?;.'m.".'?rrm_i'{}’.

1 345 - Suppten-emta] Tazments o Tolice Cfacens (P oey, M|
Me, £ spltres uved to supert TR 344, e Bl segenene. The smation paetigad
s o

LE #44 Mresoripion Zoceronis Eepullng i Adoses, B
W, ©pahrree s T remnain neutres on T AL Mg Dmpsesond ad. Ve o tion
R Rl

T 347 — Kepalatory cersing Pees (Fra, T ;
ayer Juse moved b suoport HH 347 Maror Avsi sovimded, i moodice pois

SRR

[T 257 = Tmereeasy Wadical 8avices Profeszions Reciprosdfy { Frzdzr, 10
avor Durtmer moeved Lo sppert (T3 237, Councllamber Dirte sstimded, e
i peei e wimamim o e

AR 45 — Sales and Taxes (deDasel, O)
Iolp, € pahires meoved te spporl 85 25, Mager Fpan seconsion, The o tier e
CEHRERRTILNT Y.

Krotiom): Degmes o il s Booeg of Lo g Marsine — Fabppeny S5 2050
T
Page 4

P 22



Sh A - Disiilled Spinls (Schickel, T)
M, € erhiree rocead to sapoorl 5199 RMuyor Tupg seernded, The wafion Dt
wik ey,

&1 111 — Trapsparadion ol Persancel (Bheelar, F)
g, Wisderwold mornd L duppat S8 1L Blager hrr g ssoended, Ve pondian peited
TP DL RS

An 0T celating b luw sptoesanent: Peace Officer Powe.s Frpaasivi (Blanka, 1
A Crastres maved to anpaae. Mevar 070 seconded. T sctiom poe!
s doiy.

ayor heler meved W opposs the Teglulation i 7 1 e rl b fnciods only sbetlfs.

Fdavgir Tung sooomdal, The rootion peaed parineni

Ao ACT relating v the ininlog of ciiy olficials
Conmodlmemher Thio weeved oo sopport BT Billiams ssoended, W i poensad
oneaiisly,

Mayor Tiera? adjouried the secing ot 1110 wan. LCaT.

Eoptncdy ooy we of (s Soed af Divivoey Hesligsiima L2 20

Heeps 3

P. 23




ITEM 8

Discussion and determination
of KL.(C’s position on
proposed and pending
legislation in the 2020 Regular
Session of the Kentucky
General Assembly



‘Nicholasville

Lol Boesimpmbet
PV e WeRin Sirdal
Micli =il Fard ek 5
Facos, V1R b S IIITNN

Ve hiniy! Ty 300

el e Fnibur ed

il pnifte deait

01, LI Chisnoy, Fag.
!.Whﬁmfhm]."m"i’..lﬂ .
Soptudy Linge of Cikier
10t B, Vi Elcget, Surle #
Sesingion, KV 411507

£% Ppnees Bilots g e £y Bredd o Irarchose Porgoss

At

Paiiy ua it to vow fn ey gdpacdty ol Procident od the fL i £ LA TR MpclEG e
'ﬂ"lﬂj"lﬂ'-"l. IANET) f'-a;m.-i! B g !:fllt' T KRSEI S0 i it wrray
ﬂuki‘:i_hl:-'. 2 pnal e of it Weu hos e o, § el o, of U diliryiiio itk fice
B E M &b panipln v it Eealatky op AT o wiile Rl hu.rn lfltrﬂ"lf-ﬂn Thirkr ju
e o] it goantions, 1 leds we s it A ol o el 4l g.npul:][-: ol np it
e {o ke en o 0 faeclab Tamd r_m'l dhern .o b s Vet - 5 WS HD i o yagn
T Eie |1'|.!.1nr51 pi b 3 B, ehinedvant. s oot L uﬂltr;h.;nm:ﬂwp'uﬂw-: i 1 !
Hu_p (LR 3 oedsd e oty i alon I!mi:'l'hut,hhm PEEN A A 0 e ey g eyt
lll‘vﬂhﬂj"‘.]'ﬂ"d‘j‘l“'u.. i':ur||_-:r‘b.1| 'I;_HI'L.I "I.1'Jﬂ|'|"

vk Ry X ooy v ¥ i Tt il Bemd e T B b
s e T B! Il ag o i f SRS €081 '
TR 810 i grsentled o rod a8 FMiens
(ly 4l e af 2 gt Gt i]_'-a 111.:r_rﬂ-.1_£.} of fny polels
Ehenbsy o vl vy Pl hlsimes: bl idriged o o which oy
i ogn 6 fubten By vhe ngeney, S1All L pias e moict] g e b i
il i w8} il oksips forlh Bt

fal  Twlibaygismg et thasien: edy [asfe Boknd;

Faptrader Lovenme P ier Fracd aEDERTorT Sidogr Defeawn 20 S000

.I:J"'gu': i

- P. 25



i) Lnditecgees £ b3 e aee Hnen ok o
read perporty B o pubilos Rgeme, Ty w3 A iy
el bz hely to affees the vilue of o spac iy (b 'of
pieiparty fo be soatied e e vas or Gaid By o pd e
meETey, fnrhoding ey ey gl Bl
Rcitigurerers g fitrrtinn ot fad Ay e tubtic graair

A tr i ot ls va e of re
JHAEE M
ne A Tew it el Bag dopeieeime I ghdze you s e L Bl o7 EN o e

i fqptiis M Uabiniry pergesl amerdlest  Gradmimesn tem speraney B GpelTily
s iy Dt L aTwosiled ot criaee 6 the yrieo of sigdfismty Serepsnd vt For Eh pueFings of
(it Rene, bt B 1 116 prebtie el siimenely pagd (s dnfbeled pricn, We bezdicnve that #iiis
e il allow citier b eormpide o eftechvely 3 pubie sacions willuul g ey
dhiessinlg, grvermuanial tesdmymey, T ditia peacon, MAAK g S oo gugpret fhis
[ BT

Tl Tl
TR ek fpnaiTor 5
Thirpn 1 Sarwnees

Epgtatend, Munlehpel Amy
AEwwiain ol Fednn i

="

Fevitie b2 Lo of e ol of Divani o MEeeiey — Sl e L

e H
-

P. 26



IR0

JHIEE |

HBSTS

BROADEAND DEPLOYMES U {PRATT, I A ACT relatng & broadbaur
dopluynent,

Arnend various seetions of KES Chapler 2245 w add cafinitens of "hocadbeaod ™
“rrouckand daplavmant fand”, hrovdbacd deplesue o peajzet”, " rroedbandd
deploriuent prajset area”, "oenana bluck! "shapelile”. aned "nederserved wrea;
imelnes e ys ecebved noder KRS 22400 121 es cevannes of the Kanlocky
Infrastructuee Ao elaify that braadbend deployoent faed v’ be wsed T
pervide wmslslangs fo canstmet infasruehore ler depluvae: of lroacdkand servelve
e derserved aod Loserved seeaz of oo Connmiecreeea]ib asd et the ooeneys wae

cappraprtaied ur Dae purposes: preside tren e hroodband deolosmenr find srall

b vaer to provide mmimts o deploy Locedband soviee 5omdersereed as wel as
weseryad arcas nfrhe Commoneeeith and provide the raquites-ents Tor granl
apphculivis, '

¢t Stafuns  SAA2020 - 710 posted incommitiee Thowse Suall Business &
T~ Forration Techoeclos s (1)

FAX CUREDTTS MMRIPIES, T A ACT exiering o fae credily,

Create o nome seetian of KRS Chapier [78A o sslabllsh die nocednnskls Fenlucly
e Torduble boveing sredity, #lometha omee oo ke aoplied e the rccis ann manrases
temend, in s sminmb eee] Do the aiesunt o Sedees ! epe-lnsrme hoemg wes sl
creato a cow soction nf KRS Chapler 121 w allew the cenint he anglied onoooe
amel Lz iied) Habeliny sotes texea; smend WRE 14 L0205 to ey tha ineanms L
crecdit crente e sections of KIS CRepter 136 o ellew the crec?s 50 b apphied o
maurdai e Lo ooder Uie Lsocanee tax cendits; arer L KRS 150190 ta conterm,

Crrrrerd Stafus: 2952000 - (H) Bofored o Comraiiles Tlavss Approoriaion:.
Ko Bmvenuz (1)

BEEORGA N LAATION (HA R, W) A AT relating & rralganization.

Arneni] KRS 034020 1o defirg "ehiel fre ol Geer”: clicgs the nsms ofhe

Sty Lo o £l Hoged ol Dhirotong abateyr  Sedeseny 17 A0
i

Ll X
B 27




{Cenmisgion cn Fies Preteerae Parscune! Stndasts snd Tduzation m the Fenmeks
[Fiee Civmmissivnt ttach tha erroission o the Kenmaky Comennity and Tecticul
Callame Syvatem o sdminismdve pacpases; reouies the corrmiseion b have mals,
tormele, and guinarTy reprasertetion woarite hal na mome Qan hees Eppeced
v-embers roside in the sems cengrestion sl distet, reduoe the ke ol coemmlors
firrn |7 Le L4: chanes the qualiluatioes far cesdain mearlers op pintzd o s
s s by the Governar; smend warios souiiozg m onnle,

¢ yeenrd Staes: 00 - (0 Teterrsd b Cenmittes Thougs Vekerans,
ilary AlTales, and Puhlic Trotsetiom (10

HE:N FLECTIMINTC ADVERTISING (TTTORAS, W AN AL eluiiuyg to olsetroni
acheerlising.

Cresre a e seclon of RS 177830 L 177850 5 ullew alectnimic achEnt Eing
devives loasted on the premises of & busingss 02 crgantsutioc 6 adverlise o premials
aetivitiza cnd produets offersd kot anths prooety and by cheitshlz nonpaedt
grzaniraions o prenps, rere contont adverised o eomply with stere g d ledors
siabntas s meguutions; allow comprolT contenl Lo be ¢ isplayed ai the disoreiion of
thee elecionic sdveria e dev e oo poohibin The advestisiog e Toulsicle combenl
the buuness or crearizadon s ceassd operation; swend TRS 1I77.84] L coutirm.

Chppont Neatny:  TEA050 - () Refarred o Corrndntas Hiose Trensporaiien
I

HHESHD VO AT FPARY ENVIRONAMENTAL BEAMEDTATION TAX CILEDEF
(W ERLES, 1AM AT ralaticg m the veluusary wrvicocantel rerediznion tax
vredil.

Arpead TORS 141,418 50 senand the voluntary ey looymeris! renedliamion L crolit
liow tabale wsars begdoning oo elder Jeomary | 2020, Bl meluze Jarmarye | 2021,
apd taallowe a celundal:le aoodit for e texihle woalg; smoend BIVS T LA 1o
ardar ke relundalle condit; smend KRS 131090 1o squite vepacidng,

Crpetd Stataer  2AMA0ED - (H) Referred o Oemveaillzs Hoose Appropriations
R FI
e Bevere (H)

hancioie oo e of Citiey Neiored o .'J wonary Sireifag — Fefreay (2, SR

Fags 19

L EE




ez

TTG3%4

OPERATION OF GO F CARTS AN TORD, 81 AN A0T melicing o the

eperaiion el geld earts,

Aonemn] IS TRU2EG o remove lime of aperatior restriclions Do galf cars
operaling oo eity and comty roads whees allowed by Tocal goveimmants.

Chreront Stagusr 2AEN020 LT pasted incommiites Tleoss Teansporiaion (H

LOCAL GOVERDM ¥IER T (ROT HJ.J A0 AN AL relatimyy Do loel govermani,

Cepatn e seclivn of KRS Chapter 20 delailicg he pomers acd dutiezs o
cunsteblas, exeluding the peueal porgers of peave o peliee coficens, witl ced#i

+ respians: Allow polics povers wiiees te cannty srant: e sod the corsiable o

dapiniy has beel cortified porsiasy wo KRS 1T2EHD, 20 lenapr e (hiat cortificarion 14
meictaieed: amend KIS 15,707 deleting constables; amerd KRS 16060 dalatng
cienatablos; amend RS 61300 delating dopuly conslables; anend KRS 41510
deteting demty constahles; mend KRS 63,171 o adding coustalklss; amerul KRS
55,140 by adding deputy eomarables; amesl KRS 67060 o remave paneeraiied
ccaizsllon T e fee sehaduls for services and allowr eortified conslebles 10
contiine o reesive fees per e schols; amend KRS 64,190 to amoend sinestabls
fee selieduls: amand SRS G4 200 to geelnc’s urhan-conndy Loy ernmenta o
consEhle compeisation requisements acd ncloc e depoty eonatubles wianin
seperting vewiremenls; aoed KRS GO o cequlne demty conables o aeeie
el aeend KRS SN o Foey e apocinhment el depucy congtalios; speciiy
R Ui st ppoointad and thar aumbess deterr T, amd deele .|-.1I!JJ_1m-ﬁT.ﬁJ1-1;
amend TREA "'":I S50 i speeity whers covnstalles nay seame warunle: awend K25
FoA10 f dnc]ade depuis coustables; ameol RS 70430 o sooeily the matoe anid
reciplzot of oonamble sl Cepuly constella’ vepiae: prand Heesl ooy o cowcy
elerke and wergad srver-ments e antheorirs o retain 237 ol lnes aallzoed; umeed
KRS 70440 to inemds mardated seperts @it i fhlss reperiing probibinios s aoeid
EH S 180156 to petuds cosshahles rnend BIRS TSIR10H o memove constanles;
amend RS 164935 1 specf thas pwend ol coustaliles e et heing Jiled ar
peaneirnd: arend BERS 152981 fa apseify til ceostable povwers ses nol il ar
Aiminished: pmend KIS LES950 ta permmil veldvl: Lo lights fir consiablog if the
oty zrsni them Cae anilweiry and if they oee sertitied 83 posos efficers: el
ER % 2A0k 240 (o penpers eonsmasles; amend KRS 277,280 1o removs coustablnag
amend TRA 281767 1o oo comslables i deptizs; amend KRS 440,010 Lo
remove corstibles B n definitn ol Tpeacs attiners"; amend KRS 451740 b divect
acrvize ol preceas Hiest #0 s ot T sxelude urbas-emmiy and vt e Tecal

T r":”.".- Lrgpos of ot g Taoval e Lt b A Zeving = Haornouy 12 PR
Pz b,

P.28



governiaesis fam thiz requirsmesnt, niless tlrey puss crdinaness wanring the sheit
prinmiiy.

Chirepd Seatoss 20020000 (H3 Reforred v Commmiiles TTuse Loyl
Clovermnent [H)

TG40 AMEOULANCE CORTRACTE (LEWIE, 57 AN AU velading o ambfa o

SR TR ATH

Armend TWRA 65,710t increase te tis L' frivm 1 yearmn 4 yeers it fesal
A ARCIITTEn L ey eonraet o ambulance govioos wille priseats persons,
pictnerships, o corpasiiiens,

Crerrent Neazoy: 252020 - (H) Boferred Lo Copomillee Tlonss Local
Crosrcrranenl (L0

TIBE394  PLAYGROUNDS (WTTTOTT, D) AN ACT relating 0 P ygaads.

Arcend KRS 97.010 to vequivs certuiz leeal sovemmment alaygreund projoers
Taeinde wheelohuair poceas waps, wheelchais fiiandly suclzoss and ol least one i1
wheelehair swing, sreapl whers the cortraul for a pleground pooject v signed |
i Lo the atteetive cade ol thia Aot ancd S oo projec s whally nae
avivAbs fomade

Ctrecrd Ntatey: G020 - evndreed

] A WORRKEFRS COMPENSATION FOR EVMERCGENCY PERSONHLL
W HE R TR, T AT ACT telerng o worliens eoopomsal i o yetum e [los -
el ol mereerey pessannsl

Avtane KRS S (40 L add et aeome benedits for vilunieer Siemen, police, and
BEOCUE NS MELLE el UAE0GY MEmbery v Alnees iy b Lagad on Rly peocent
(30%e) of the ofabs avecage workly ware 1AL '8 prooeT s e sreorage weelly
wrags of their segular coplesrimont.

¢ herrend Stafus:  UASHR0 - (8 TReleccad ta Commuiles Seoovks Doocwds
Drepelemment, Tow s, and Taboc 1)

Farrreains Deongnr o 0w Suoed SEEMrECne deiag — Fedrome 1 Zh)
o 12

P. 30



SIFL:S

Sh144

WINGD CORBACE CFEDSE, B AN ACT relaiingr oo wins corkare.

Create a new sevlion ol KRS Chopler 222 w sslubhsh comlilions for wins corlaze
i oz unelie with o eend; el cendiions Der renaval of a ballle el opeoed wine:
atpied RS 2472 000 Lo penli corkens: e’ KRS 2470 024 1 allines a lualied
sl losnses 1o poeviles corkops; crmend RS 2472 0084 e allive anengueta
pepe 2oor O eelel] donk Deensee o phovide corloaee; mmend RS 242 267 Lo

eaelal cudkoge foomn Being wovioTalion,

Carrisn Blatuse TN - U9 B lermed oo Clommmities Sorene [lecmsing,
Linenpationg, & Admindarestive Resulerions (%)

CORONEDRE (CARTPTESTER, A ACT relaling Do cirorisns,

Amend SRR TR AT 0 raquine 8 eoromes toocalleat, aneiee, acd peovids far e
dizpazal of awr oreacsiption wedicerions of & desodent; voead KRS 73,997 10
eatanlial fiass for viclotons ol Giese duties.

Crerrerd Stareess 200020000 - (8] Bedereed b Clommmitiee Secute Sals & Tecal

Cirwommen ()

Foepedie Laogu o ar Hoara ol el it Uil 08 )

Pz 17

F. 31




ATy iy
PO T R T
T TR L

LEGISLATIVE AGENDA

2020 IO || KERTUCKY LEAGur r cliirs . P32




AT
2 i

PRl 1 0F 14

W — [T e 1 : _&1

] peen 1] 11 el ERE

AW e H A Hent | R =
ST Flatl]’ | HallE= N8

KLC ADVOCATES FOR CITIES

WHAT IS THE KENTUCKY LEAGUE OF CITIES?

Establishad i3 192 ¢, tho Keatucky League of Cities serves 23 the united voica of
citfesin Koniucky, Commitmed 2 L pringiple of hame rule, KLT belisves lucal
decisions are bost mads at the local iovel, We are grverned by a 62-member Baard
of Direclors that sets the Lagislative Azenda for each session, KL also has an
1s-mamber Skecutive Board,

This year, the Board's top legislative priarity for cities is ansuring separate
governance of the County Employeas Retirement System (CERS) thatis

free from political influence and solely focused on CERS to ensure it is not
unduly Impacted by decisions made for the struggling Kentucky Employees
Retirement System (KERS). Top priorities far 2020 also include modermization of
ike state’s road funding formula, rovenue flexibility and protection, and selutians
lan ibe arowing prohiem =f blighted, deteriorated and vacznl properies.

The peal of KLC and its membars is onhancing the qualiiy of Tf2 within our cities,

WHO DOES KLC SERVE?Y

The Kentuchy League of Cities reprasenis dtics and the afflicials who serve them.

SERVICES PROVIDED 0¥ KLC:

s Comimunity Development 2 Insurance & Lass Cantrnl
#  Financial Services & Keptuchky Clty Mapgazine
s Municipal Law & Training ¢ KLU Conferenne & Expo




[ T S

KLC LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY EFFDRTS:

2 Local State and Frderal Relatlons

»  fpnuallepislative Agenda for Cities

»  fnnual Legislative Update for Cities

» Lepslative Wrap-Ups for Cities

v dwnards and Recognition of Legistaters
Who Go Above & Beyond for Cilies

o HLC City Limit Mews Websiia

i

s Weekly Legislative Bullelin
»  Gill DrafingTracking Dudng Scssicn

Roncarch

w

= City Cepsus

=

Waze & Salary SunecyRepnrt
& City Government Month

Ala CITIES ARE BOOMING!

City populations are cantinuing to grow at a faster pace than unincorparated
aroas, growing by 4.1 percant since 2010, In the past year alone, Kentucky citics
have added 2,000 peaple. In this decade, &0 percent of the state’s papulaticn
increase has cocurred within city limits. Today, 2.47 million perple livain

Kentucky cities, Four out of five jobs in Kentucky are In citics and our city
povemments spend mare than 55.25 billian each year.

SERVICES PROVIDED BY CITIES:

Miblic: Safely

Sidewalks & Streot Lights

Clean Crinking Watzr

Sowror Systams & Waste Treatimdant
Econemic Develeprment

Safe Ruads

Peblic Dransportation & Bike Datke

lourism and Pecreatinn

—— e
Doy .Hil\.':F:!--l IT"

e e

o = T .
E“’"mmﬂ-’d-"-' o st Ll S

Code Lntamcemant

Farks & Public Farcilities
Utilities & Repubation

Youth & Senior Scivices
Trash & Recyeling Crllrotion
§listoric Presenation

Jola Training

Fublic Howsing

FACEZ2 OF 14



7 1Ea
ST

CERS REFORM/SEPARATION |

Lo BT

i
KL Lecpislative Agenda 2020

Ar.n'hs:-'. the state, cilics oo the mounting coslal g

pensinn deht thal roe Lhreasens the future svailabiity ot
A TES I'-E'!-'.i-.‘|F:'.‘|='!-: |,;||i|_'|'_.,' Al e !'IFl'.f. While Lhe |i_'5-_'iiﬂ|.i|"_|.II'E"

pravidac a much-needed phese-in of amployer
contriburion rates it tha 2018 session, the prasion bill
cetinuos ta srow. It isvikal Lo the healthot the Couniy
Errpluyees Hetirement Syslem [CERS), its ennployers and
members that the lacal pansion systent is putan a path
thial casuros investment and managoment dacizions

are butad an wihat is best for CERS. Thatwill requive A
ceparate administration of CFES lo ensurc its tunding
status prowes und hat the system remains winble Sor
future generations,

LEGISLATIVE PRIQRITY: KLC will advocate for the
affordability of CERS and for separate Jovernance
that is free from political influence and selaly facnsed
on CERS assets and Investments to ensure the local
pension system is not unduly affected by decisions
made for the strupsling Kentucky Employees
Retirement Systam (HERS).

Mrem investmeantstrategizsto thaadoplon of
assumption rales, CERS has it the impocl ol dedisians
that hest hanafit KERS. The Kanmucky Babhenenl
Syslems [KRS) Board of Traslecs decided in 2005 Lo Lk
3 less aggressive anpreach L investing snd rmove fram
auLiky Tunds to tized-income INVeatm20ms, .

CERS NOMHAZARDOUS
INVESTMENT RETURNS

AN
R L
o L]

A D4
BB | W
1515
B | S

o formpprnnn ad e s WA map T ne
2 | |
15,0084 FEEN A i
' i - ) ..=
= T \
1 = 1 7]

T 1] : ] | . i
SEFYEIS S FITOUBEEEEEE NN N AR
"-ﬁﬁiﬁﬁi—}: rilﬁqqqhhﬁ'rl'lilhh:ﬁt

Frwal Yo

PAGE 3 OF 14 F.

ke

b tormarion RS pravicled tathe Public Pensizn

¢ Crversipht Board [PROR) 2 Juna 2015 highlighted Lhe
impact cthal decizion has had on CLES, Invastraent

e carned [y the CERS nonhazardnus pensicn
syslnn wias ane-quarter e amaunt eamed in the earme
poriod for the prioe fiscal yoar,

RRS laedorsp argues ils sysioms are ton poey ride:d
o cabee risks, but CFRS s funcled at 50,45 perocnt atte

U ocharpes made o the rcezalily rale assur o in

Foril 0L Lis KLHS thatis fundod 201365 priccnLang
ie ronsidesd ke warst-tuaderd pensian system i
Amcrica. KRS Faecltive Uirertor David Lager has wstltiedd
Jiat the Kartucly Teachers' Retirament Sysiem PATHS
e Ui lether Dnveslrrreat returns shan KRS hecanse il
i= il i oas bad ofa ﬁl':;-]!;_.E as KLRS and can imeast moane
apmressively. Howewer, KTRS is curently ninded ot 507
porcent, zmd il uses diast cally diffizrent assumpplion rates
Lhan thoss adnpled for CERE,

INVESTMENT RETURN ASSUMPTIONS FOR
STATE RETIREMENT PLANS NATIONWIDE

s ATt Rmeerodd o mampaplbrfen

=3
R
iy i e g T~
; e - , . -
E il -
i
i E
i EEM
i 5§ CRILS, KB LT ot
i
kR R OTRE T8N
10
i o U
!
SOUEE: Rt £ apckaation 3 S Kotremend Sdvinighiare, 2017

[l 2000, the KRS Board of Trustess moved the CFR5

P oaseumead raza ol reluen 706,79 prroecl [Eromaing e
gocann st rale in the natinn oulsice of ~he KERY
nonnarardous pension plan and the Kentucky Slale
Police Retiremant Sysiom (SPRR), which are owersacn by
the same KRS Brard of Trasteas, Snue that change wad

s addonion, €ES has eporled 3 10-vear investment rle of
- ceiurn for CERS of 8.3 percent and = 30 y2ar retum ol
LB porcent,

35




Soparating the povernance of CERS frem KERS will help [ percent of the KRS Investmeant Commities and 11
arsure the loral pension syslem is free from pofitical i percent nf ils Acluarial Subcommidec. Thet untzir
influcnce, regardless of future administrations, Additiceally, : representation is cne of the reasors Lhass aceocating
it will puared against CERS being lumped inte decisiens thal [or separate povernunoe believs ik is neccesany i
are made Tor 1he bainetic of the state's squpsling syster, prsi e decisions aremede I the best interest of the
lncal pensian system, raperdless af the plizht of ol
| b KES Board of Trustees is comprised mosily of systerns maltaged By KRS
subernararial appoteiocs ancd representasives ol GERS,
et Ehough it dres not pccaun? tor most of the asses o P Ferause CLRS Is 64 percent ol KRS membership, il
maembors in KES, CFRS i prowing and now has 242,185 Fopays 64 perceni of it administrative cipenses. Tl
members compared to 131,477 in KLRS, | hat makes CFRS 64 I arc contiqning oo mb cvens year and cro much
percent al Lhe membershis and KERS 32 percont Whiles KERS , highuer than otaer st penslon systems “haairun
loss 10, 7 LN empleye s from Fiecal Year 20073 to Fiscal Tear i Indepandently of KRS,
2018, CERS reported an nerezse inemploymeant rombers,
R— T P CERS is alocal pension system, made up of <ity,
eounty and school boarnd employeas [emclucling
© toechars), tisimporlont for the municipul cmployees

: who koep our cities safe and desiable places o live,

S They rmwinzain our city halls, parks and stres s, These
& i members provide palice an:d fire protection and crzaic

! oan gvironment Lhat drives eronsmic develapment.

1 Thoy desera a pension system that I alse safe and

L gecuie; ancthat is mansped by peoplewho put their

i needs and inlerests first.

Th local pensicn sestemn holds o large chunk of the funds
KRS manages, $13,7 hillion cormoored ta 52,9 billinn in KERS, |
Despile being 73 pareent of @RS asacts campared o the 27 I
perconl neld by KRS and SPRE, iLis the KERS tundding erisis .
that drives decisions and discussions af KES. Testimeny ;
aiven by Eager betore a May 2018 PEGE mesting onwby KRS
wanled to change the tunding loirmula farall the sypsmems
it rmanapcs did notinclucle any dake on bow S0Ch 2 mowve
woonaled frnpaci CERS,

y Feallriw! Lin o Toaithe - @fraaC LEShY

LEPPor N Do LR e

CLHS representation an the KES Board of [rustess accaunls
for st siz af the 17 seats — 56 porcenl [omakes up

P. 3B PAGE 4 OF 14



' ROAD FUNDING FORMULA |

PAGE & OF 14

K1 G Lagislative Agenda 2020

A-— citics cortinue toda mare with less, tha bigh cast
el rraintaining wital infrastructore beoomes wore of a
ctruggle. The conditian al vurcity roads anc bridges
clirectly impacts the abilily of & communizy o grow and
attract new husiness. While the population of <entucky
cities has cnntinued Lo expend, the funding fomanlas
atimpnrtant ranspar wien netwnrks have ramainer.
unchanpsad Tar 45 years, (618 critical that we roderiz:
these formulos W ensure ranspertation needs are mu
i Keniucky cilics,

LEGISLATIVE PRICRITY: Cities support adopting
a new read funding formula to ensure city
governments recgive g fairer proportion of new
state gas tax revenues for the construction and
maintenance of city streets.

From Kaptechy's emallest o s to Louisville and
Lexingran, neighnorhouds rece reliabbe roacs to
Bring jahs anrd mprove goality o lite, Cities are the
SCanamic engines of Keniucky and arc often the heart
at tha state's infrastruclue nobwork, They st crowoe
consistont, sake servivas while alsa desling with slaw
financial sroth.

hite tranaporfation necds bova grasen, the imethad
uecd to pay tor nurvital infrzsaracturs has not bean
amendes in desades: Snce 2013, 47 other states pava
incroased their oo Tusl Lax revenue, including
fiearty acliang and Feoresaes Kentucky has remainen
flat, Cities have sean spending en stracts and rozds
climb 17 percant sines 2010, whils state anc toceral
suppot has dioppod 21 percant,

ey collacted in the molar fucla tax geesintatls
state’s Raad Foucl ol which 44,2 pareant is shaved
batweeen citics and counties. Howe tross aysals aro

divicled is large ¥ rerarmingd by spstom celoblishec in

1848 (hat 5 known as the Tormola of DS 1Ls headly i
slantec toward rural maunlics and has net change:d

in r0years, Theformuls alloceles oo fifth egueally |

I

I

P. 37

wE ks T 1 L 3 D TEEE
i o . ' - A, b 4
L - h '.1 "L':%. ) l.\.t'j-\.-'\"\- -\:1 q_t’:.- o .%
. R = 1-‘.-":& =1y "%. 3 L W,
I'E- ] ﬂ":’-' P .".ﬁ:,- 3 . e o . e
A A a5 B y '&_,- & i ;--..:'I
F Y 4V & & Y & O gy &
A P AT A

to sl courhes, ane 0y based oo ruml population,
cona-fifth by rural foed miles and rhe rermaining Ban-
filiks Loy rogat lond anes, The tormula docs not acconnt
far Ue pepdlation boom of cisies o e high costef
miatnLainieg thase hesvily bravelae roods. [n fact, it can
parilice counties with ranid groeh,

The sk updote to the system was insbooled in 2502
whien tha legislatura created the munlclpal road =i
prasgram, It has nat changed since Lhal thme, despite

a sizeable norease inthe populalion of Bentucky's
citics., Municipalivies &ra now fespansipls for mera
thar 10,000 miles of poblic stieets, State and fediral
Faac revenie prowides only @Lout one-tifth of thi cosl
ot maintaining thass thorooghfores,

A propesal o update the siate's rogd tunding farras
ac knowileclzes the growih wnd demand an city soreels
Eay equally dividing mulor fucls ingome aver 5523
millinr, the toral avilable for sharing in Kentcky in
[Teral Yaar 2004, The amount akove thar thresole
will e s2lit hacween he municipal and counly ool
airl peoprams il 13 perccnt cack. Thiswill belp ensurs
cities, whick g oflen Che canter et commece ang
arrivity roa counly, can pay o keep aigh-lrallic arees
sale while alao holding connties harmiless,

Curreatly, 51 pareeri ol yoeatlywehicls milss tavaled

in Kente ek are onroral roace, yet coontics jeocive ih
pereeni ol raad aid revere. ban roads 2ot for
35 poercens ot wehicle miles trrvelec, bt cities receive
anly 15 percent of the slale®s roac aid allacstions LS
Ui the state modem 2ol Che reacl fuading fermula o
arjualize distrifubion and ensure dties have Lhe micney
to maintain reads and Ericmes that ofen neod more
fracuent repair an g mainenance.



Road Funding Formula Modernization

rha revenue solit will revnalu tha sere undil The totzl amoung enceeds $825 imillien,

tha historics! high mari from Fizeal Yenr 2014, Cidea and cornties will thea equally

split the izcal gavermmasnt portien shave 3925 milllon 22 13% sach

Road Aid up to 5825

Road Aid over 5825M

BLIGHTED,DETERIORATED
& VACANT PROPERTIES

Thu;-y can e tha scourge ol o neighbarnoad, bringing
eowrn property values and posing safoty risks, Blighted,
dateiloraned and varant buildines dre an 2z andd

it crinne inba a commuonity, Daabing with the aroblem

i= ol a9 eipensive, time cansuring and complicatod
privess Tor citics,

LEGISLATIVE PRICRITY: Expand the tools currently
availablo to cities to address these typas of
properties, including creating a conservatdrship for
rehabilitation of gualifying areas.

Mast citfes in Kentucky have Taced the opuestion of how
to handle kiiphicd and asandened nropsrty. From
Fiomes b businossss and indostrial sbruclores, an
ermply building can qaickly fllinte disiepain Aoy
conducted by tha Lincale InsUlule of Land Policy toand
unuzed homes and businesses can costa rity millions
af dollars i losk Lax revenue and lead to s feeling of
community isulelen far citizens who live nesr tha site.

Creuling & cenzervatorsiip for buildings Lhel e baon

P. 38

vacant for at least one year will ketp hring the facility
inte campliznes with local cocle, Rules wauld be sct to
help the courrt detarming il a proparty is "abandenec
ard Dighted 7 and local pose nimcnts winld be
tespanisible e dewsloping a plan for rehahilitation
ard patontial fnding. 1Ewould ghe lacal grvernmers
arather option te easurs ihe linancial and zeschelic
vielusr af the community.

Aus Lhie prablan with deterioraiod propertise continucs
b o, ities are fanced b find solutions, The
nanprofic organizalion Noxl Cige rocently shared L
results of a study conducted by an urzn wecnomist,
He fonandd thial cach abanclaned boilding Lancosta
carnraunily ratughly S155,000in s Tirst year ztone, and
ihere is afien a 10 peroent noreass in cdmea within 250
fieod of the srrurura.

Ciry feades aic cantinuing o look Tor rewe ond
innovariva ways Lo dealwith the probilem. Creating
a conservaturshio is one lagislative solulion to this
g Fife cele prellem.

PAGE BQF 14



| REVENUE DIVERSIFICATION |

et o

KLE Lagislative Agenda 2020

ptcrmi:-; b state cities are faced with a prowing population thal copects the arnenitics and secu ity that municipalities
providu, | lowever, these ossential services are being threatencd astingn rial stywins take a tolt un revenee-linetzd lecsl
poverpments. City leaders are new ot a Crassmads whera future epenamic development and neighborhaad growth
iy be stifled Ly antiquated aod restictive statibes a2l have net been changed for decades,

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY: Citles scek equalization and maodernization of funding optlons. This includes
expanding to all diies the ability to collect consumption-based restaurant reventie, amending the state
constitution to permit the option of a local sales tax, protecting the crediting of o¢oupational license taxos
paid to a city against any county tax owed, and opposing centralized collection.

HEHLUC'-.}' Loy restricls howr cities callact incarme, anel BANINES, wihich presmpts alrmas: [ialf af tho siaio's cities
a5 pensian cnsts and olber expenses shyrochel, local from even cons dering this nancial aptivi. The monay
elecked afficials are forcee 1o make tough decistoas, If is colleclod from sveryone who sarsin lueal restauranis,

te lugislaturs doesn’t onact reforms, mayars wam that | including Lourists and ather visitors, and it dees not

public safetyand commuriity seriices eould be feduced  © impose an undue Burden o local etize s,

oreliminatad. Whila rmany cities have been able o cut

budzels and trim stail, thore is pnly se much local electsd Restaurants would not face an citra cost becauss the fea

leaciers can dn as casls continue fa climb. iz collectzd in llow of net profils ar gross reccipts tawes on
the businesses, Cifes would e limied te collecting no

Asulutinn cumrently Lelng discussed i modemlzztion of maore than 3 pescent, and a portion of the meney weoald

Kurilicky's tex struclure, Cities are the vounemic engines & ae g the lecal towrism conimlssion, Mayors 53y itisa

of he etate, and it s onfy thrauph econoimic growth that ' mood wiay Lo spread the expense of a growing City amuig

Feriucky can establsh the type of prosporily nocessary. | those who cnfoy its ameniics,

lar stahility 2nd inprovement. Diversicying lncomsa

uplions for cities weuld empawer low] governments to When it comes to mallecliog congumpiion-based

fizud Lz funding suurces that bestfit toeir community. restatrasl revenne and odhics noeded types of reform, the

focus is lion on leveling the nlaying field, Many Kentucky
cities Lorder Ternasses, which has no sluke income G
Cunipaeling oy buziness and jobs in these communitics is
d challenge,

O apiion availalle te seme ranicipalilics |5 the
collection of consupr ption-based wesourant revenue.
Ly tarmer fuiirth aind fitth closs Cddes can coll=cr the

R cing Mentucky Loward a mere congsuimplion hased tax sbiaciere wonld kaa big step towand mocernizstion. That
ncludes allowing cities the oplivn Lo collect 2 Incal sales Ge Kentueky is ane of aniy 12 stales that doss not atlme
ane or mare iocal grvernimenits o rallecs that funding,

IL3s imooesznl that changes ta Lus pollics dan't imped o the fow revenue-pzrciating options Cdtes have o visilalhhe,
sath ciries and counties can colleel an cecupational license tax o the nut prefits of busincsses andfor an the
ealarizs and wagss that employess earm, The moncy rised provides ithe easentizl services business cemnors an u their
cmployess cxpect whils doing business in the rormmunity, IFa ety anc ety with z pupulatior of 30000 or more
biath leswy an occupational oensa G, the amount paid b the city can be credited toward the amnanl wael to the
counly,

PAGE 7 OF 14 P. 35



some cities andfor counifes have sales
tax aulhority (38 states]

_ Mo ciifes and/or counties have sales
tax suthorily (8 states)

&0 Mo state or local sales tax (4 slaies]

The cradit helps ensurs takes ars rot stecked on logal businasses and workers, Peoale wha conduct business in s
city's fimils ceunt on city serviers ipolice, fire, strcets, oo, Remaving, Lhae croditing provisicn wullil ultinmataly resull
in taxpayers peying for duplizate services. Clhininating the creditwauld resultin milinns of duliars of highar faces for
mra than a quarter million Kentuckians.

State prvermment should not interfare witk e cellection of incal rewenoe lhal provices vitsl cominunity seovices.
Centralizad collaction of muaaipal funds would slew down the ability el city leaders te sarve Lhelr citizens,
additionzlly Lcouid create ar envivenmeni where moensy desipnated for local prejects en s up sweptingn atate
rfers.

Mayars und sther lazal slectad officials an: calling on state legislaions W suppor the principles ofhome e and
provida the Luels cities nead to keap the sale on o path of progress and piosperity, Reweroe diversification is a bie
part of the equation. By allowing cilies lo pursue scoremic soiurins that ae spodific to Tl ceiminuUnity’s unioue
challenpes, Kenlucky will e embracing madecn funding solutiens that help sasure tha state confinues to L,

F. 40
PAGES DF 14



ADDITIONAL PRIORITIES
LR — _ _

Since 2002, the Kentucky Luague of Cities hag imalntained an zolive position
on baltling the substznce abuse epidemic threughaut the comn irnasniseslth. 1L
femains a top lepiskeUve priority frr 2020, All cities in the stalo ans impacted [y
the sacial, criminal and economic impacts of alcohol and drog abuse.,

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY: KLC will continue to support leglslation that
addresses the substance abuse prablom in Kentucky. The League wrill have
an active position on and participate in efforts to compat the criminal
i o S aspects of drug trafficking and abuse as wellas o proactive stance on
treatment, rehabilitation, training and workforce reentry for these who
suffer from alcahol and drug abusa, :

Modernization of Newspaper Publication Requirements

A cities continue to lenk forways 1o streamline aperaticns and fmpzode
‘ efficiencics, maocdemization is kay. ILis imporative L citizs be grod slowardds o7
tas dallurs und utilize all available avenues to oot cosls, One antiqualed cxpenss
that cibies aro Joeking toepdaie is the publication of official 2cts and information
in newspapars. |hess types of docuiments and pukle reports can be rmade
J auailahle on g Ciiy's wabsite at low o ro cost, Anyone can access the information

NEWS

anlice, withaut the required cost of 4 newspaper avbsoiption, and the data is
awzilabile for a longer thme,

[ parany |.,.|:-|-.I wlicn vwas |:|a*:,k=-|;;| in Ches 2002 sossian toal o counly 2CvIrnmenss wil h a pooulation af mare

Ehan S.000 aned Gie cities within those coundzs o pest ordinances, audits and kidsolicizacio s online with zn

adyortizemant in tha lacal newspapar on whats to tind the web- Lased matedal. Tt only impaered 135 dlios atwd
wins anly penmibied Tur W veses, meznivg Ll spive in 2020

LEGISLATIVE PRICRITY: The Kentucky Leagua of Cities will advocate for modernization of the publication

[aw to allavr cities of all sizes to publish full documeants on their wehsite with an advortisement about the
enline material published in the local news paper.

Economic Development

[ | b stccess and prowch ol Kentucky cities depends an sconciric dovelppmend,
wiich Beinps job gruwih and tinascial prosperity oo kool canmunities.

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY: KLC will suppart legislation that enhances eoonomic
. development opporfunities in our cities.

[AGE G O 14 P. 41



Alcohol Regulatory License Equity

Cites continue te sec a disparity in the number and types of 2lcohal lirenses
that can heissued at the stvhe level companzd to those issucd by City
povernmants. This makes repulation of the licenses al the local level mors
difficult, if not impossible. Senate Oill 29, passed in the 2018 Regular Session,
hetped level tha playing field by aliowing same cities toimposa a repulalory
lirensa few Upon the gross recelpts of the sale alulechelic Deverapes. Howzver,
it pnly upplicd ta cities with o poputatinn of less than 20,000

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY: Expanding to all cities the ability collect an aleohol regulatary lieense fee will
enable communities to offset some of the additional policing and regulatory costs associabod with
alcohal sales. Cities ave also looking to the legislature to modify the two-yoar enactrnent requirement
from a wet or moist election date.

Dpen Records and Meetmgs Law Ehanges

[ = LRI S ety e Wik RS Y oS R ¥ ] T Ry Bk Y e b = R e ek Pt

f I Tranaparencyr i5 vital to ensure cilizens have faith in the managen wen Lot their
city and Lax revenue, However, iLs impartant thel effors 1o improve 2 nd ensurs
apen poveniment aic net detrimenlal le it onning nan officdent anid cosl

saving manner. Senate Gill 230, passed in the 200% Reg lar Session, provi d L5
citizens tha ability to make a request for documants through the Open Records
Act thraugh amail. 1his has created somne unforessen issuces for oty clarks.
Adlditiznally, ity officials find thars ere ooz sions in which se naitive infomation
needs tn be discussed in private to protect the puble’s interest and finances.
When cities e loroed oo release details an Row rech moncy could B spent a0
a oraject, the infurmation souled be used to drive up the cost,

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY: KLC is seeking an amendment to Kentueky's Open Records Act to make compliance
easiar for cities, particularly in response to electranic submission of applications, Cities are alzo secking
an amendment to Kentucky's Open Meetings Act to allow going into closed session to authorize an agent to
bid at an auction on the sale of property and to discuss contract negotiations.

Employees Carrying Weapons

[ ; i Frivate F!rrlFJ|I3:,-'l!."5]l'l Kz ntucky can probibit cheie grivpiboy s fram rarrying &
weaann on the business” properly or whils on doty. Pablic employers connet,

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY: KLC will advocate for state law to be amended so
cities are provided the same eption privato employers have to prohthit an
employee from carrying weapons during his or her official duties,

P. 42 paGE 100 14



VYalnlbh dFatV ; s1sifalsl ki
\ HE B | ':!' B B | J |I
ADDITIONAL PRIORIT

Paral_nedlr: & EMT Tralnlng

T T o S T e e - _ - e
= ! =P W i i -

Lacal gowernments ara finding it mers and more difffcelt te acguire gualified and
cortifizo candicates for paramnediz and emergency modical iohnicians (EM 5]
The current methesd ossd by the Berlocky _..|¢.1r1| cf Emergency Medical Scrvices
mawes cerificatinn dilicul: to ablain, which can delay the hiring znd craining
process tor cities in nesd of medical sl espanders,

LEGISLATIVE PRIGRITY: Changes in the way the Kentucky Board of Emergency
Mediral Services certifies paramedics and EMTs can make it rasier for cities
to find qualified and certified candrdates.

Elected City Official Career Retirement

I st Kentucky civies prople serving nen elocted position da sa to sews Lhelr
rammunity. 1705 & pait-lirme jobowith mircral pay, Theis tull-gime caresr ey
involva the public secon, working for the lecal school or anather empler Lhet
participates inane ol tha slale's reifrement systoms. bar instance, the mayor
may be a school bus diver, oracily legislative bady mernher may ol o s
rafarcement. Retiring from chal carcer could reguire the <ity official toals:
rasizn from his or her elecled position, cvon i that was not the intent.

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY: Citles are seeking legislation to permit an elected city official participating In the
ounty Employoas Rotivoment System [CERS) who has a full-time job with an employer participating in

the Kentuchy Retiroment Systems to vetire from that career without having to alse vesign from his or her
elected office.

Untrained Constables

Lintrzinzcl constables poss a threat fo che safely and sec iy of cites, Severzl
P Triarrs Aava already haen docamentad of Lhese clected officors ebasing

M powiEr i]ll'j.pUlLlrl"' citizens indangor, In 20057, a committes creabed Dy

B Gantuchy Justico and Fualic Sateny Cabinet issued o rapo Diecamimon IIJII'IP
awalie s roview pover s prantrd to ronstables under e Bencucky CanstituLion
try pither eliminate ar restrice P position o togrant local gove miments the righl

e sl limilations on conslobles.

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY: KLC supports legislation to amend state law to eliminate the peace officer powers of
constables unless they are certified by the Kentucky Law Enforcement Council and approved by the county
fiscal court.

AGE 11 OF 14 P. 43



Legacy Police and Fire Pension Plans

A8 ponsien costs cantinus wnrise for local povarnments, iCis important fo

/ streamline expenses, When the Ceunly Employees Retirement System (CERS]
wae astablished in 1858, it was desipnad to function as the pensicn syslem for

‘ncal povernmeant employees, While mast citizs ane in CFRS, snme lepacy pens’on

plarsstill inger.

L

LEGISLATIVE PRICRITY: KLC will advocate fur a modificatlen in membership
requirernents for local boards of trustees of legacy pension plans and seek
logislation that allows beneficiaries to be paid an annoity to expedite

closure of these systems,

Anne:a_tmn Filings 1|.l|r|tf|'| the Eenrelary nf State- -

P Y e TR LT T TR T i = f e T e T v . ==i o, e

T

Mamy Kentucky civiss zra growing, adding te the pu:npula:l o and cly boundaries,
Whan a rify annesss neas by properly, it s reguired to file 2 newirmiap ailh the
Sacretany of State ta ansuie Lhe siate’s database has the neaeest dala,

! LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY: Municipalities arc soeking legislation that requires
annexatlon submissions to include an electronic map t evpedite entry of the
new boundaries into the secretary’s land datalase,

Interlocal Cooperation Act

i he Wenmus by Dterlonal Coopeaiion Acl gives local governmants the abilily
trowenrk tnpether to enscre corslilacnts raceive ~ha hest senioes el ik mesi
aedvsintareous cost

LEGISLATIVE PRIQRITY: Cities are looking to the [egislature to update the
Interlocal Cooperation Act to make it easier and more efficient for
governments to cooperate.

il FAGE 1% OF 14



ADDITIONAL PRIORITIES

Planned-Unit/Homeowner Association Legislation

] P S R T T R Ay A = I W e e e DT L T TP T

B ST e BT
TA Tk it )

Waiplibarhoon asseciations can ofenimprove e gualiny eflifeie 2 city, paruicling
armcnitics and craating a sonoe of comrmunily. | lgarrave’, in sums cases the
azeaciatian cannol Lenthue fo atford Lhe sorddees it was designed to provioe,
leading fr crneern o bout hew neichbohoed pragrame will be tynded.

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY: KLT will saek logislation ko help municipalitios address
problems created when hemeowners' assoriations go defunct or planned-unit
ducuments do not adeguately cover the maintrnance of common areas.

| Salash parks am grawing in popolarity as they after cities o less cxpRnsve wWay o
| Q provide famidiss more weys to enjoy the summer These moblic areas hies Somie
amikigniny under curiont Kentucky law
G C@ LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY: Cities are advocating for legislation that determines

what laws and regulations apply to splash parky/pads comparod to
I swimming poauls.

PaGE 14 OF 14 P. 43



| KLC LEGISLATIVE TEAM |

“‘." [ A ltg;ﬂ'iunﬂlrg itlm-,r Ere
1% '|11' |"'rf|_' |}h-.'5|=-. {.Hr b T

TRACK LEGISLATIVE NEWS UPDATES
& MONITOR ISSUES DURING SESSION

P. 46

PAGE 14 OF 14



1y
PRI
LeATE:
SUITLITCT:

MEMOILANDLM

Cathy Dillavel, City Cleris
Febwaare 19, 2020

Surplog Mropery Ooline Anction

Whoror Larry Dixon and City Commissioaels

The City rocontly finabized our sceond anline sumplos properiy auctiim with Covllenls. The
fimal Bl resulls wobaled F23.725.00 ancd wre detailed below. Alse inchivled are the nunber of
Ty s pmdhames wrsiwois Ter sach ncdividoal e,

COne itom, the cardboard baler, did not receive v bid o this auehion eyels W hwve re-hishal 11
and dropped the mimmuom hud G FIO0OE. The woclion on s dlem wall close on Pridas,

Folmuary 28,

Buver's

suld

|
Ripzr” |

]_'II.‘SI_'_I'_ILIII_II,:ll:l 1ver Conpany Buwver's Cily L s sate AL i Hils Yixinme
2002 TR
CH ARG rarcEn [ L B P I'.‘i;!.h.""
I‘L]E.f'il';:F:-" Tt e Clarkeeills TH a0 185 | 242 i '-'EJ_.'-:
A2 TR
CHA Rl Sirnan | Forgh Ao S les
T’!.'fl'.'.'lﬂﬁ Lyl er | {4 I lerkzeille TH gt L L :'-__ _F-.'i.:f-:ﬁ [ B
|00 HY STER ik ann [zt TI.'.I.EJ‘..% |
ERIEVA R Giarrete | Swewicas T | Barea KY ARAWLON | A2 ] 2457 ) LB
WL T |
1ISED FOR Wyl
PALEITS Reisaw | Sapaciacloss Sucarfish sl H2EHL0 L [-3.229 | 1,700

. LI P 151N “lemrs

I e A W Cirsnery Lire=ary, Ll=ors: Cialbatin (I R RCH] kY I_._|_l.|l:i 20
:EEJ{.IIIIH WAl i
METLE TEST Cheris
BESCH _[E'-'i.i.:. TI ;‘-_-‘!i:'E"" '\-II'II_'.'i.l'liill_' il 1M SOAN L | 1 EL N _"i
EL&TI.
WATER TPoul {hzzem Sfete Momer
WS Bamlell | Service & Supply T.-i'ln.'l-l'l | B .-f:-:.?:lﬁ:: 3 Jdd ELilN

P. 47

Tutnl | 523.7254HH




TO: Board of City Commissioners, Mayor Dixon, and Kenton Powell
FROM: Scott Crabtree

DATE: February 19, 2020

SUBJECT: J & S Development Termination of Drainage Easement

Attached hereto please find a memo from Buddy Leach and a Termination of Drainage
Easement. Chris Klotter and I have reviewed this issue and have no problem with this. If it
meets your approval, we will need a motion to approve the termination of drainage easement and

authorize the Mayor to sign.

Attachments

P. 48



From: Leach and Cummins <lac@LEACHANDCUMMINS.COM>
Date: February 18, 2020 at 10:00:56 AM CST

To: Scott Crabtree <Scott@ScottCrabtree.com>

Cc: Josh Jones <jbjones@bellsouth.net>

Subject: Re: Termination of Drainage Easement

Josh Jones called me yesterday about terminating a drainage easement that affects Lot 52 of Section 2
of Fox Chase Subdivision. He indicated that the City is in agreement and requested that | prepare an
instrument to decument the termination. Attached is a draft Termination of Drainage Easement. If |
need to set up the format differently for the City signatures, let me know.

By the way, | made a brief search at the County Clerk’s Office looking for a written drainage easement in
favor of the City, but | did not find one. Of course, the City has hundreds of instruments to look through,
s0 | may have missed it. | cam to the conclusion that there probably is no written easement, but rather
the easement area was placed on the plat to document where drainage should occur. if you are aware
of a written easement, let me know and 1 will change this to refer to the written, recorded easement.
Otherwise, | think this should work fine. Let me know your thoughts.

G. William Leach, Jr.
Leach & Cummins

P.O. Box 425

200 N. Main St.
Franklin, KY 42134-0425
Ph: (270) 586-9595

Fax: {270) 586-6907

P. 49



TERMINATION OF DRAINAGE EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered on this __.__._. day of , 2020, by and
between CITY OF FRANKLIN, a municipal corporation, P. O. Box 2805, Franklin, Kentucky
42135 (“City™), and J & S Development, LLC, a Kentucky limited liability company, 200 Robey
Street, Franklin, Kentucky 42134 (“J & S%);

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the City holds a drainage easement affecting the western most portion of Lot
52 of Section 2 of Fox Chase Subdivision, according to plat of record in Plat Book 5, Page 49,
Simpson County Clerk’s Office, and as also reserved on previous plats of Fox Chase Subdivision,
Section 2;

WHEREAS, the drainage pattern in the area has changed from what was contemplated at the
commencement of the development of Fox Chase Subdivision in 2005, making the drainage
easement affécting Lot 52 of Section 2 no longer necessary;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and jn consideration of removing the
existence of an unnecessary burden to Lot 52 of Section 2 of Fox Chase Subdivision, the City hereby
revokes and terminates its drainage easement affecting Lot 52 of Section 2 of Fox Chase
Subdivision, as shown of record in Plat Book 5, Page 49, Simpson County Clerk’s Office, effective
upon execution of this instrument.

This day of , 2020.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

By:
LARRY DIXON, Mayor

P. 50



ATTEST:

City Clerk
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF SIMPSON
The foregoing Termination of Drainage Easement was on this __ day of

, 2020, acknowledged, subscribed, and sworn before me Latry Dixon, Mayor
of City of Franklin, Kentucky.

My commission expires

, Notary Public
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF SIMPSON
The foregoing Termination of Drainage Easement was on this  day of

, 2020, acknowledged, subscribed, and sworn before me by
, City of Franklin Clerk.

My commission expires

Notary Public
Prepared By:

LEACH & CUMMINS
Attorneys at Law

200 North Main Street
P.O. Box 425

Franklin, KY 42135-0425
Tele, (270)586-9595

Fax (270)586-6907

G. WILLIAM LEACH, JR.
(0218209

P. 51



MEMO

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners

FROM: Scott Crabtree

DATE: February 20, 2020

SUBJECT: Discussion Regarding Amendment to Planning and Zoning Regulations

Recently, Carter Munday brought to my attention a deficiency in the current Planning and Zoning
Regulations. It appears that there is no adequate language to permit eating and drinking establishments
in the “B” (business) zones. Obviously, that is an oversight. At this time, we are recommending that
the amended regulations attached (or something substantially similar) be adopted. We are also
recommending that the Planning and Zoning Commission conduct a public hearing on the proposed
changes in accordance with the requirements of KRS 100.211(3). '

Action: Motion to request that the Planning and Zoning Commission conduct a public hearing

on the attached revisions to the Planning and Zoning Regulations in accordance with KRS
100.211(3).

P. 52



859.2 Permitted Uses

The following uses are permittcd in the Central Business (B-1) zoning distrct.
subject to all the applicable development standards and requiraments of thase
Zoning Regulations:

a. Retail sales: Stores which deal in retail sales exclusively,
restaurants; and places of amusoment.

Replace- restaurants with eating and drinking establishments

8.10.2 Parmitted Uses

The following uses are parmitted in any B-2 zoning district, subject to all the
applicable developrment standards and reguirements of these Zoning
Raogulations:

a. Retail sales: Ratail establishments which deal in retail salas,
exclusively restauranis and places of amusemenl.

Replace- restaurants with eating and drinking establishments

8.11 Neighborhood Business District, B-3

£.141.2 Permittar Uses

The following uses are permitted in the B-2 district. subject to all the
applicable development standards and reguirements of these Zoning
Regulations;

a. Grocery, self service laundrias, drug stores, meat or fruit markets,
barber or beauly sheps, shee repair shops, laundry or dry cleaning
establishments whane no laundering or cleaning is to be dons on the
premises, restaurants which de not provide window or car senice.

Remove- restaurants which da not provide window of car senvice

8.11.3 Conditional Uses

The following uses are conditional uses in a B-3 zoning district and
require written approval of the Board of Adjustimant:

Day cara centers and nurserias; philanthropic institutions and clubs,
(except which cary on a business).

Add to- eating and drinking establishments

P. 53



8.12.2 Permitted Uses

The tollowing uses are permitted in any B-4 district, subject to all the
applicable development  standards ana raquiremants:

a. Fetail sales:  stores which deal in retal sales exclusively,
restaurants; drive-in restaurants; and places of amusement.

Replace — restaurants with eating and drinking establishments

8.13.2 Permitted Uses

The following uses are pamnitted in the interstate interchangs business, BE-5, 7oning
district, subject to all the applicable development standards and requirements:

Gasoline servico stations and truck stops; camping grounds; motor hotels and motels,
truck fterminals; gift shops. souvaenir shops, and cuno shops: restaurants, drive-in
restaurants, and cafes: shopping centers: mini-warchouses; truck rantal and trailer rental;
recraation equipment sales and service; other compatible and appropriste commercizl
uses, if included within an overall plan of development within which most of tha activity is
of the uses listad abhove; outdoor advertising signs as requlated in Article 5. Any acoessory
building of tse custamarily incidental to the permitted uses are permitted.

Replace: restaurants with eating and drinking establishments

P. 54



MEMO

Tk Wlaor and Clormmm ssomers

bl Tamwmie Curey, Coonnniny Doseloprnont Tirecto
THATT:: Lelazuary 20, =020

RE: Historic Cemetery Walle af Groemlivam Cemneslery

-

ln 2019 tie Bicenienmind Committes hald a oao day Riatonie cemeatery walk in Grecnlava

L cmctory, The svent ook participants on 8 walk heesgh apoction of the cometery whers actors
poritayed churacters that shaed their slory and historical events that bappened i Simpsin
Carunly.

The Daaghlens ol e American Revolution crgaieation hes apresd w ke on the historic walk
as 4 projeel s year, Chervl Goodlad, with TIAR, will he al the Ciunmission meetng o meguesl
i ol the Cemetery tor the 2020 Historie Cemelesy Wallis which are planmed Tor Cheioher.
Cheryl will provide dewils of the evenl ut the mesting,

Proposed Motion: Twudhe o modion o allow the Danghtery of the American fevolution
argomization e Creenlawn Cemstery fo bold o fisieric cemeleny wall arid allow e e o)
v i onened ot peor the Cemelzry Office ax parking foe wodlk parviciponds.

P. 335



PUBLIC
SAFETY

P.

56



FRANKLIN =

MEMO

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Tammie Carey, Community Development Director
DATE: February 17, 2020
RE: Law Enforcement Protection Program
Grant Application

- The Police Department has asked that an application be put together and submitted to the
Kentucky Office of Homeland Security requesting funding for the purchase of body
armor.

The department is in need of replacing vests for Canaan Scott, Chad Moody, Adam
Bennett, and Seth Stewart. These officers are wearing vests that expire in 2020 and 2021.

The application requests funding for the purchase of 4 sets of body armor. The total
project cost is estimated to be $3,000 depending on the company and final quotes
received. The total amount of grant funds requested is $2,660 as the program allows a
maximum reimbursement of $665 per vest.

One of the requirements of the grant application process is to have the City Commission
approve a resolution. This resolution allows for the application to be submitted and for
the Mayor to sign any and all documents related to the grant.

PROPOSED MOTION:
I make a motion to adopt Resolution _ -2020 authorizing the submission of an
application and upon approval, to enter into an agreement with the Kentucky Office of

Homeland Security and to allow the Mayor to sign any and all documents which are
deemed necessary by the Kentucky Office of Homeland Security for the project.

P. 57



Resolution for application for and administration of
Kentucky Office of Homeland Security Project(s)

RESOLUTION _ -2020
City of Franklin, Kentucky

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF FRANKLIN , KENTUCKY AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO MAKE APPLICATION FOR AND, UPON APPROVAL, TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH THE KENTUCKY OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY (KOHS), TO
EXECUTE ANY DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE DEEMED NECESSARY BY KOHS TO
FACILITATE AND ADMINISTER THE PROJECT AND TO ACT AS THE AUTHORIZED
CORRESPODENT FOR THIS PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City of Franklin, Kentucky desires to make an application for Law Enforcement
Protection Program funds for a project to be administered by Kentucky Office of Homeland
Security:

WHEREAS, it is recognized that an application for and approval of Kentucky Office of
Homeland Security funds impose certain obligations and responsibilities upon the City:

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved this 24™ day of February 2020, by the City of Franklin,
Kentucky,

The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute and furnish all required documentation, including a
memorandum of agreement, as may be required by KOHS for the furtherance of the above-
referenced project and to act as the authorized correspondent for said project.

Done this 24™ day of February, 2020 on a Motion made by Commissioner .and
seconded by Commissioner

Members present voting in favor:

Members Present voting against:

BY:

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk

P. 58



UTILITIES

P.

59



MM}

T Nfayor Larry Plixon o £ mitumnissiooens
FRAOA Mhanmma 1 Corgsec]l, Diiveator of Firnnie
134 T Ectousny 24, 20

SUBIECT:  Discassion uaeiding Diee ol wedon Sevelzes for Frooblin Muvicipal Drilites,

noreasE in Fad slelsl Lz |_'|f|_|'|$ I:I:'I';:I:'l'l:, Lok, =il lias a'|.-"|_.'l.|.'l:l:'5.i|'|'.--'l""f‘!|}' 1‘-"’15;"-".' i neconnds recaicelle that is Efﬂi‘ﬁl’ chiin
170 divs nlel.

Despite FLU s nereses in enfocement and collection el Bad Dbt bis fronstsed Som S3HERin Pyl o
15 0l as of Tansoce M

Py several yoas PRI stett has weork i diligenly o eosire soliecin of all wtiling 2ol debl. Acd alfaocgi the amoal

rte: Comenssion aapmwed 3 weice off of 1A e che I FYZ0L7, hael delilwas L0200 o ke tine.

Dechit = 120 Ihuys Chkd

F¥Inld s S

E¥2015 5 7740m FYidto CY 135 Ireresa 223,000

FY2015 5 55400 FYLS 1o IY 16 Irenses S 18000

EY20L7 311720600 F¥idta F¥17 Inoneaas 510,000

BYa0Lg 140 BYL7te FY1H Incrcaws 519000

F20Lm g4 BY i FY1H Inerease H51-L000

A ubnni-aion of an BIE fol whivh tos were 20 reaponses b aand ssaeiciction with vaions eclecion aenic,
wre hirve tecided Eat it world ke oe the bost feterest ot she £t oo partacy with Credl Hurcan Systems (B B I TS
Antached s Lo Collostizn Seovise Agrazmand R woir revisw,

I seenidaiice et the Collectinn Servics Aproement, e solo charge 1o tha Oy R thoss garvizes will be ci culatod ar
Adles pnzbod perzent of nmonrts acconding 1otz folleveing sl st

o wenbe acreet {304 o 0l necovnive, oggadless o7 the soize of pazmie an risai=legal recoverie

o Twerte-five percenl |29%0 of all reeoverics o acwanils alder du o searohd -

Shiehd logel aetion besome mecesary, nwieg tha filing ala Gaal comp’aint inang et uf L, thirry—tan
arerenl 112980 weill e the Few i wbnzl B8 iz conitled, C1EE will pay all coum ae arnd atlowoer f2es invbeed
ir: the Litigation o the acoountl,

e Fern percend (0360 of all ameunt: collasiad anly i commigsios fee wlded orizeein bis been . Proct the
dehibe s papress by congeored o 3% colleclon agency fees aponl wold need o be priveticd T ench
sz Lo st e oost 1o The Comnpary. CUhis ecfteria wil be mel once & vier sevvioes spreeniait i approved.
Tz s cosrently oder discassion, ]

Prapoacd Marion: Antaies e Cig e eacer into a collzelions sapzement with Dl Busan bystems arnd aulhoriz:
e Mavor e zign noy wmd el deownzits nosdad w eflecluale Lhls partzrzhip.

P. 60



COLLECTION SERVICE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made this |k, _th day of _fe @yv 2020,
BETWEEN

City of Franklin

hereinafter called The Company.
AND

Credit Bureau Systems, Inc.

hereinafter called The Collector.

P. 61



WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, The Company has presently outstanding certain delinquent accounts which it desires
to process and treat expeditiously and effectively in order to collect and satisfy in a diligent and
nondiscriminatory manner, and;

WHEREAS, The Collector maintains and provides an experienced and effective collection
service, which it represents is conducted in a diligent and nondiscriminatory manner, and;

WHEREAS, The Company intends to retain the services of The Collector, and The Collector
desires to process and treat the delinquent accounts of The Company,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants herein contained,
the parties do hereby agree as follows:

FIRST: It is understood that this Agreementis a non-exclusive agreement that shall commence
on ;Z/ 2. . 2020, and continue in effect through __ 2. /{2 th, 2021, subject to the right
of either party to cancel or terminate said Agreement at any {ime, with or without justification or
cause, by giving written notice via registered or certified mail to the last known business address
of the other party, not less than thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of such cancellation of
termination.

This Agreement shall automatically renew in one (1) year terms unless either party provides thirty -
(30) day prior written notice of intent not to renew. This Agreement can be terminated
immediately by either party upon the material breach of any term or condition of this Agreement
by the other party.

Neither party shall be liable to the other for any damages or losses whatsoever, which are
directly, incidentally or remotely caused by reasons or resulting from the cancellation or
termination of this Agreement. Such cancellation or termination shall not operate to affect any
indebtedness due or The Collector’s duty to remit to The Company ali monies thereafter received
from delinquent accounts previously referred for collection. :

Referral of Claims will be open ended and no guarantee is made or implied as to the number or
dollar amount of accounts that The Company may refer to The Collector during the term of this
agreement. The Company reserves the right to withdraw any Claim at any time but agrees that
The Collector shall be entitled to its fees and commission on accounts that are withdrawn when
. payment is imminent and when the Collector, in the normal course of business, would have
otherwise been entitled to such commission.

In the event of termination, it is mutually agreed that The Collector shall be allowed to retain all
accounts referred to attorneys for suit (legal accounts) and all accounts upon which installment
payment arrangements have been setup by The Collector, provided that the date of last payment
on the installment arrangement has been within the past sixty (60) days.

SECOND: The Collector will expeditiously and diligently provide collection services on all
delinquent accounts referred and received from The Company by employing lawful, ethical, and

nondiscriminatory means, methods, and procedures.

THIRD: The Collector has entered into this Agreement with the expressed intention,
understanding and knowledge that its relationship to The Company is that of an independent
contractor, and not that of an agent, servant, or employee; and that The Collector shall have no
power or authorization to bind or otherwise obligate The Company on any matier whatsoever,
except however, to negotiate with and accept payments from debtors on accounts. Whenever
such authorization is expressly granted by its directors, officers, employees, agents or
representatives it shall not be construed to alter The Collector’s status as an independent
contractor.

P. 62



FOURTH: The Collector agrees to accept as its exclusive charge to The Company for collection
services, including all disbursements, costs, expenses, and legal fees incurred by The Collector,
a contingency commission rate as provided for in the schedule attached hereto and referred to as
Exhibit or Attachment A. : g

FIFTH: The contingency commission rate will be based solely on a percentage of amounts paid
to either The Collector or The Company. It is understood that, regardless of the source of
payment (Insurance, Medicare, Medicaid, Workers' Compensation, Personal Injury, etc.),
commissions will be due and payable on alf accounts for which an Acknowledgment has been
provided to The Company.

SIXTH: The Collector shall provide The Company with the following written information and data:

(A) A statement acknowledging receipt of each account identifying the debtor’s name,
account number, and amount of indebtedness. Said statement shall be referred to as an
Acknowledgement and shall be processed and mailed or electronically delivered to the
Company within Forty-Eight (48) hours of receipt of any account(s) referred to the
Collector by The Company. (Refer to @ Client Services Portal)

(B) A separate itemized statement on a monthly basis identifying all. monies received by The
Collector on accounts and relating those monies to the appropriate account numbers and
guarantor or patient name in such order and medium as designated by The Company.
The Remittance Statement shall be sent within not more than ten (10) calendar days from
the end of the preceding month and shall be copied to employees of the Company as
designated by The Company and accompanied by all documents required by The
Company.

(C)A statement on a monthly basis setting forth all commission charges presently due and
identifying all charges with the appropriate account number and name in alphabetical
order.

(D) A monthly statistical report reflecting gross dollars placed, gross recoveries, liquidation
percentages, and commission charges.

(F) A monthly statistical report reflecting Summary Totals of all Agency Activity.

(G) Other reports as mutually agreed upon.

SEVENTH: The Collector agrees to provide the necessary personnel, computer programming,
expertise, and network capabilities for the purpose of accepting the Company's accounts in an
electronic format to be designated by the Company.

EIGHTH: The Collector agrees to cooperate with and assist The Company in the design of a
convenient and efficient means for identifying and reporting monies paid directly to The Company
orits client.

P. 63



NINTH: The Collector shall protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless The Company, its
directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees from, and against, all costs, expenses,
attorney’s fees, injuries, losses, damages, orders, judgments, and liability whatsoever, and from
any and all claims, demands, proceedings, suits, actions, and causes of action that may, at any
time, be made or brought against them, whether the same arise out of, or connected with, result
directly or indirectly from, the acts, omissions, collection procedures or collections services of The
Collector, its agents, servants, employees, representatives, or attorney it engages to assist in
collection: whether or not same are made or brought against The Company, its directors, officers,
agents, servants, or employees individually, or jointly against one or more of them, or jointly
against one or more of them and The Collector.

TENTH: The Collector shall commence no litigation on any account without the written
authorization of The Company.

ELEVENTH: The failure of either party to enforce, at any time, the terms, provisions, or
covenants of this Agreement shall in no way be construed to be a wavier of such terms,
provisions, and covenants; nor shall such failure in any way affect the validity of this Agreement,
or any part thereof, nor affect the right of either party to thereafter enforce each and every term,
provision, and covenant herein. This Agreement is to be governed by and construed under the
internal laws of the State of Kentucky.

TWELFTH: This Agreement contains the entire Agreement between the parties, and there is no
outside or collateral agreement existing not specified herein. This Agreement shall only be
amended, madified, deleted, or otherwise changed by written supplement hereto, which must be
executed by both parties. '

THIRTEENTH: The Collector shall secure written approval from The Company before any
specifications, records, data, or any other information relating to this Agreement are released to
anyone other than those requiring the information for the performance of work under this
Agreement. Any information of the type described hereinabove which is furnished by The
Company to The Collector under or in contemplation of this Agreement shall remain The
Company's property and unless such information is (1) within public knowledge, or (2) made
public by The Company or a third party, or (3) was previously known to The Coliector free of any
obligation to keep it confidential, it shall be kept confidential by The Collector.

The Company shall not receive The Collector’s information in confidence.

P. 64



FOURTEENTH: Neither this Agreement nor any rights there under may be assigned by The
Company or by The Collector without the prior written consent of the other party, such permission
not to be reasonably withheld. However, The Company may assign the Agreement to any of The
Company’s owned or affiliated entities without the consent of The Collector

FIFTEENTH: It is agreed that The Collector, at its own expense, shall take out and carry at all
times and keep in full force and effect during the term of the Agreement, comprehensive general
liability insurance, with a minimum limit of $1,000,000. The policy or policies shall protect The
Company, its directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees, and The Collector against
claims or suits alleging personal or bodily injury including death, malicious prosecution, libel,
slander, defamation of character, property damage, invasion of privacy, wrongful eviction,
wrongful entry, wrongful attachment, false arrest, false detention, false imprisonment and all other
actions or suits, howsoever denominated arising out of, or in connection with, other performances
or lack thereof by The Collector under this Agreement or such other insurance as may be
approved by The Company. All such insurance will be subject to the approval by The Company
as to adequacy of protection, and The Collector will furnish The Company with duplicate certified
copies of all such insurance policies at the request of The Company, together with the agreement
of the insurance company to notify The Company in writing, at least 10 days prior to any
cancellation, modification, or other charges in said policy or policies. The Company will be added
as a certificate holder to the insurance and a copy of the liability policy with their name added will
be sent for their keeping.

SIXTEENTH: in the event that any one or more of the provisions contained herein shall for any
reason beheld to be unenforceable in any respect under the law of this State of the United States
of America, such unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions of this Agreement, but this
Agreement shall then be construed as if such unenforceable provision had never been contained
herein.

SEVENTEENTH: Both parties recognize the importance of the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act (*HIPAA”) and the regulations promulgated there under in maintaining security,
privacy, and confidentiality of patient information. Therefore, to the extent that each party’s
business functions are governed by the HIPAA transaction, security, and/or privacy regulations,
each party will have all appropriate organizational and technical policies, procedures, and
safeguards in place in order to comply with the applicable provisions of the HIPAA regulations.
Furthermore, both parties agree to execute any and all documents, including a business
associate agreement, which is attached hereto as Exhibit or Attachment B, as necessary, in order
for either party to comply with the requirements of HIPAA and the regulations promulgated there
under.

EIGHTEENTH: Payment of Invoices — All client invoices for commissions, fees, equipment, and
other miscellaneous charges shall be billed each month by Credit Bureau Systems on or about
the tenth of the month following the close of business from the prior month. All invoice amounts
are due and payable within thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice. All invoices that remain
open after 90 days from the date of the invoice are subject to finance charges of %2 of 1% of the
unpaid balance each month.

P. 65



The Collector will provide the total GROSS remittance on all dollars received directly by The
Collector to The Company at the end of each month and will invoice The Company for any
commissions due The Collector.

In the event that a charge or invoice, which has not been disputed, remains open after 75 days,
Client hereby authorizes CREDIT BUREAU SYSTEMS/MARS/AMB to withhold and retain money
from payment transactions on patient accounts and to apply such money to the outstanding
invoices and amounts owed CREDIT BUREAU SYSTEMS/MARS/AMB.

NINETEENTH: CHANGES IN BILLING AND/OR ACCOUNT PROCESSING:

in the event that The Company shall change its billing processes and procedures in a manner
that materially affects the aging or collectability of the accounts to be referred under this
agreement, The Company agrees to provide thirty-day prior written notice to The Collector
describing the changes in the Company’s billing procedures. This requirement for written notice
includes the referral of accounts to other third party vendors, changes in the revenue or billing
cycles such as adding additional days prior to bad debt write-off, and/or the referral of the
accounts to pre-collection or early out services.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement
as of the date first above written.

The Collector: Credit Bureau Systems, Inc.

By/ggj/

Title: ﬂ e Q'JD(\ 651 \‘eL /M a~3é e
/ R 7

The Compiany: City of Franklin

By:

Title:

P. 66



Exhibit A

An Addendum to the Collection Service Agreement
Stipulating the Fees and Contingency Commissions to Be Paid Under
Section Four and Five
of
The Collection Service Agreement

This addendurmn to the Collection Service Agreement by and between

City of Franklin And Credit Bureau Systems, Inc.
Is herewith incorporated into the original agreement dated on the ' Y thday of 3:*; lg , 2020.
WITNESSETH THAT:

Whereas, the parties have entered into and executed a Collection Service Agreement, a copy of
which is attached,

Now therefore, in consideration of the covenants and promises contained in the Collection
Service Agreement, the parties do agree as follows:

In accordance with the “Fourth® and “Fifth” sections of The Collection Service Agreement, the
sole charge to The Company for the services to be rendered by The Collector shali be:
commision. On all accounts sent to The Collector by The Company, The Collector shall be
entitied to a designated percent of amounts collected by The Collector, or collected by or paid
directly to The Company, or its client according to the following schedule:

Twenty percent (20%) of all recoveries, regardless of the source of payment on all non-legal
recoveries.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of all recoveries on accounts older than a year old.

Should legal action become necessary, meaning the filing of a formal complaint in any court of
law, thirty-two percent (32%) will be the fee to which The Collector is entitled. The collector will
pay all court costs and attorney fees involved in the litigation of the account.

Zero percent (0%) of all amounts collected only if commission fee added criteria has been met.
Proof the debtor has expressly consented to 32% collection agency fees upfront would need to
be provided for each account listed at no cost to The Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement as of the date
first above written.

The Collector: Credit Bureau Systems, Inc.

R Y

By:,,,——i““";/?/"

Title: Re;'.mwl Seles M &)rajeﬁ

The Company: City of Franklin

By:

Title:

P. 67



ORDINANCES

P. 68



Sponsors: _Commissioner Powell
Commissioner Bennett

Second Reading: _February 24, 2020

Publication Date: _February 27, 2020

ORDINANCE NO. 2020 - 002

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
RELATING TO THE CITY/COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTOR PROGRAM
AND AMENDING SECTIONS 151.15, 151.16, 151.18, 152.01, 153.02, AND 153.11
OF THE CITY OF FRANKLIN CODE OF ORDINANCES AND ADDING SECTION 11.5
TO THE FRANKLIN-SIMPSON PLANNING AND ZONING REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, there have been changes to the Kentucky Revised Statutes that require certain changes to the
existing ordinances; and

WHEREAS, it has come to the Board of Commissioner’s attention, upon recommendation from certain
staff members, that there is a need for an appeals process from decisions made by the City/County building
inspector; and

WHEREAS, the Board of City Commissioners has recognized a need to identify the types of structures that
will be inspected if and when Franklin and Simpson County is granted expanded jurisdiction to review and inspect
commercial buildings, and the Board wishes to implement and adopt this ordinance setting these parameters; and

WHEREAS, it is the opinion and judgment of the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin that it is
necessary to amend the existing ordinances and/or regulations to reflect the changes as set forth herein; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Franklin, Kentucky, acting by and through its
Board of Commissioners as follows:

Section 151.15 is hereby amended as follows:

§ 151.15 BUILDING CODE ADOPTED.

(A) The State-Building Cede2015 International Building Code, as promulgated in 815 KAR 7:120 by the Board
of Housing, Buildings and Construction of the eCommonwealth, is hereby adopted_as the mandatory building code
for all buildings constructed in the City, except that the Kentucky amendments in the 2018 Kentucky Building Code
shall supersede any conflicting provision in the 2015 International Building Code. These codes are incorporated
herein by reference and adopted -in full as an ordinance of the city as if set out at length herein._The City further
adopts and incorporates herein by reference any and all changes and amendments made, from time to time, by the
Board of Housing, Buildings, and Construction to the mandatory building code(s) for the Commonwealth
(hereinafter referred to collectively as the “State Building Code™) whether set forth in 815 KAR 7:120 or otherwise.

(B) A copy of saidcurrent State Building Code together with a copy of all other regulations or NFPA Pamphlets
adopted or referred to thereunder, shall be keptis in the Franklin-Simpson Planning and Zoning Office-ofthe-County
Clerk, and that officee-Glerk shall at all times keep and maintain a current copy of said building code for public
reference.

(C) An attested copy of this subchapter shall be transmitted to the Department Housing, Buildings and
Construction of the Ceommonwealth_to the extent necessary or required.

Section 151.16 is hereby amended as follows:

§ 151.16 ENFORCEMENT.

The County-Eiseal CourFranklin-Simpson Planning and Zoning Commission, by and through the local
City/County Building Inspectort shall be designated local enforcement agent/agency for saidthe State Building Code
and State Residential Code. The local City/County building inspector shall serve as the inspector and/or on-site
inspector for all applicable structure plan reviews and/or inspections made in accordance with any and all state
and/or local ordinances, resolutions, rules or regulations, and the City/County Building Inspector’s duties shall
include, but not be limited to plan review and inspections of all commercial and residential structures to the extent
permitted or allowed by the Commonwealth of Kentucky and this ordinance. Provided, however, that the local

P. 69



City/County Building Inspector shall not conduct plan reviews and inspections on the following: all buildings,
structures, or property classified as High-Hazard Group H under all applicable sections of the State Building Code

including, but not limited to Section 307 of said code: and all buildings, structures, and property classified as
Institutional Group I-1, I-2, and I-3 under all applicable sections of the State Building Code including, but not
limited to Section 308 and 408 of said code.

Section 151.18 shall be deleted in its entirety as follows:

Section 152.01 shall be amended as follows:

§ 152. 01 RESIDENTIAL CODE AND INSPECTIONS

h 3 ishe [nte i il.Tne-The
2015 Intemat10na1 Re31dent1al Code for One (1) and Two 2) Famlly Dwelllngs (IRC) shall be the mandatog[ ity
residential building code for all single-family dwellings, two (2) family dwellings, and townhouses constructed in

the city, except that the Kentucky amendments in the 2018 Residential Code shall supersede any conflicting
provision in the 2015 IRC (hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Residential Code™). The Residential Code is
incorporated herein by reference and adopted in full as an ordinance of the city as if set out in length herein.
Further,-andfer any subsequent changes or amendments revisions-therete-isto the Residential Code made by the
Board of Housing, Buildings, and Construction or other duly authorized agency or body is hereby adopted for
regulating the design, construction, quality of materials, erection, installation, alteration, repair, location, relocation,
replacement, addition to, use or maintenance of one- and two-family dwellings and townhouses not more than three
stories in height in the city, and each and all of the regulations, provisions conditions and terms of such
ResidentialState Residential Code, 2002-edition;-and/or subsequent revisions thereto, published-by-the-International
Code-Counecilshall be kept on file in the Franklin-Simpson Planning and Zoning Oeftice, and that office shall at all
times keep and maintain a current copy of sa1d R651dent1a1 Code for publlc reference—eﬁthe—Bu*ldmg—I—nspee{eFafe

(__)(a) In accordance with KRS 198B 060( 1) perm1ts 1nspect10ns and certlﬁcates of occupancy shall be required

for a single-family residence or dwelling, with the costs of said permits, inspections, and certificates of occupancy
being set forth in Ordinance 2019-24 and/or by and through other ordinances, resolutions, or regulations.

(C)b) All residential occupancies that are not single-family dwellings, two-family dwellings, or townhouses shall
comply with the provisions of Section 151.15 of this Code of Ordinances.

153.02 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE ADOPTED.

There is hereby adopted pursuant to KRS-198B-060-and-Asrtiele+5-ofthe applicable sections of the Kentucky
Revised Statutes and the State Bu1ld1ng Code, for the purpose of establishing rules and regulations for the
installation, maintenance and repair of electrical wiring, apparatus or equlpment for light, heat or power inside or
attached to buildings within the jurisdiction of the city, or attached to the service company’s lines, a certain code
known as the National Eleetrical Code 1999 Editionational Electric Code NFPA 70, the edition of which is adopted
by and through the State Building Code, sponsored by the National Eire Protection-Association-of which-athree
copiesy of which shall be kept on file in the Planning and Zoning Office for public revieweffice-of-the Building
Inspector. In the event that this edition of the National Electrical Code is revised subsequent to the adoption of this
chapter, the city hereby adopts the most recent publication or edition of the National Electrical Code. Further, all
structures shall be inspected by the local Electrical Inspector using the edition of the National Electrical Code that
was in existence as of the date the permit for the structure to be inspected was obtained.

Section 153.11(T) shall be deleted in its entirety as follows:

§ 153.11 MISCELLANEOUS ELECTRICAL PROVISIONS

Page 2 of 4
.70



There shall be added a new Article 11.15 to the Franklin-Simpson Planning and Zoning Regulations which
shall read as follows:

11.15 Appeals from Decisions of Local Building and/or Electrical Inspector:

(A) Establishment of the Inspector Appeals Board: Pursuant to KRS 198B.070(3), any party to a decision by
the local building or electrical inspector may appeal that decision to the local appeals board which shall be known as
the “Inspector Appeals Board.” This Board shall consist of five (5) members who are technically qualified and have
professional experience related to the building industry.

(B) Membership on the Appeals Board, How Appointed, and Miscellaneous Provisions: The Inspector Appeals
Board members shall be chosen as follows:

1. Three (3) members shall be chosen by the County Judge Executive with approval from the Simpson
Fiscal Court; and

2. Two (2) members shall be chosen by the Mayor of the City of Franklin with approval from the City of
Franklin Board of City Commissioners.

3. Term of Office: The initial members appointed by the County Judge Executive shall serve a term of one
(1). two (2), or three (3) vears at the discretion of the County Judge Executive with the approval of the Simpson
Fiscal Court. Likewise, the initial members appointed by the Mayor shall serve a term of one (1) or two (2) years at
the discretion of the Mayor with the approval of the Board of City Commissioners. After the initial term, all
members shall serve for a term of three (3) years. Further, any member may be reappointed subject to the approval
of the respective legislative body.

4. Removal from Office: A board member may be removed from office by the legislative authority for
misconduct, inefficiency, or willful neglect of duty. The legislative authority shall submit a written statement to the
member and the legislative body setting forth the reasons for removal. The member so removed shall have the right
of appeal to the Circuit Court.

5. Oath of Office: Members of the board shall, before entering upon the duties of their office, take the oath
of office as prescribed by Section 228 of the Kentucky Constitution.

C. Time for Appeal and Hearing: Upon receipt of an appeal from a qualified party, the Inspector Appeals Board
shall convene a hearing to consider the appeal within fifteen (15) days of receipt. All parties to the appeal shall be
notified of the time and place of the hearing by letter mailed certified mail no later than ten (10) days prior to the
date of the hearing. The Building Inspector Appeals Board shall render a decision within five (5) working days after
the hearing.

D. Results of Building Inspector Appeals Board Decisions and Appeals from the Board: The Inspector Appeals
Board may uphold. amend, or reverse the decision of the City/County building inspector. There is no appeal from
the Building Inspector Appeals Board other than by appeal to the Commonwealth of Kentucky Board of Housing,
Buildings, and Construction pursuant to KRS 198B.070.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held
invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct,
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. All
ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

February 20, 2020 FIRST READING
February 24, 2020 SECOND READING
Page 3 of 4

P. 71



At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on February 24, 2020, on

motion made by Commissioner and seconded by Commissioner
, the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following

vote:

BROWNIE BENNETT
JAMIE POWELL
HERBERT WILLIAMS
WENDELL STEWART

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR

APPROVED BY:

LARRY DIXON, Mayor
ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

Page 4 of 4
P. 72



